
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RENT BOARD OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND 
 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING 
440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804 

 
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

 
 

Boardmembers 
Alana Grice Conner 

Virginia Finlay 
Emma Gerould 

Commieolla Duncan 
Lauren Maddock 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION 
 

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request disability-
related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or 
services, please contact Bruce Soublet, ADA Coordinator, at (510) 620-6509 at least 
three business days before the meeting date. 

 
NOTICE TO PUBLIC 

 
The City of Richmond encourages community participation at public meetings and has 
established procedures that are intended to accommodate public input in a timely and 
time-sensitive way. As a courtesy to all members of the public who wish to participate in 
Rent Board meetings, please observe the following procedures: 
 
Public Comment on Agenda Items: Persons wishing to speak on a particular item on the 
agenda shall file a speaker form with City staff PRIOR to the Rent Board’s consideration 
of the item on the agenda. Once the clerk announces the item, only those persons who 

Link to Rent Board Meeting Agendas and Accompanying Materials: 
www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3375/Rent-Board  

http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3375/Rent-Board


Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

2 
 

have previously submitted speaker forms shall be permitted to speak on the item. Each 
speaker will be allowed up to two minutes to address the Rent Board. 
 
Public Forum: Individuals who would like to address the Rent Board on matters not 
listed on the agenda or on items remaining on the consent calendar may do so under 
Public Forum. All speakers must complete and file a speaker’s card with City staff prior 
to the commencement of Public Forum. The amount of time allotted to individual 
speakers shall be determined based on the number of persons requesting to speak 
during this item. The time allocation for each speaker will be as follows: 15 or fewer 
speakers, a maximum of 2 minutes; 16 to 24 speakers, a maximum of 1 and one-half 
minutes; and 25 or more speakers, a maximum of 1 minute. 
 
Conduct at Meetings: Richmond Rent Board meetings are limited public forums during 
which the City strives to provide an open, safe atmosphere and promote robust public 
debate. Members of the public, however, must comply with state law, as well as the 
City’s laws and procedures and may not actually disrupt the orderly conduct of these 
meetings. The public, for example, may not shout or use amplifying devices, must 
submit comment cards and speak during their allotted time in order to provide public 
comment, may not create a physical disturbance, may not speak on matters unrelated 
to issues within the jurisdiction of the Rent Board or the agenda item at hand, and may 
not cause immediate threats to public safety. 
 
City Harassment Policy: The City invites public comment and critique about its 
operations, including comment about the performance of its public officials and 
employees, at the public meetings of the City Council and boards and commissions. 
However, discriminatory or harassing comments about or in the presence of City 
employees, even comments by third parties, may create a hostile work environment, if 
severe or pervasive. The City prohibits harassment against an applicant, employee, or 
contractor on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical 
disability, medical condition, mental disability, marital status, sex (including pregnancy, 
childbirth, and related medical conditions), sexual orientation, gender identity, age or 
veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by federal, state or local law. In 
order to acknowledge the public’s right to comment on City operations at public 
meetings, which could include comments that violate the City’s harassment policy if 
such comments do not cause an actual disruption under the Council Rules and 
Procedures, while taking reasonable steps to protect City employees from 
discrimination and harassment, City Boards and Commissions shall adhere to the 
following procedures. If any person makes a harassing remark at a public meeting that 
violates the above City policy prohibiting harassment, the presiding officer of the 
meeting may, at the conclusion of the speaker’s remarks and allotted time: (a) remind 
the public that the City’s Policy Regarding Harassment of its Employees is contained in 
the written posted agenda; and (b) state that comments in violation of City policy are not 
condoned by the City and will play no role in City decisions. If any person makes a 
harassing remark at a public meeting that violates the above City policy, any City 
employee in the room who is offended by remarks violating the City’s policy is excused 
from attendance at the meeting. No City employee is compelled to remain in attendance 



Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

3 
 

where it appears likely that speakers will make further harassing comments. If an 
employee leaves a City meeting for this reason, the presiding officer may send a 
designee to notify any offended employee who has left the meeting when those 
comments are likely concluded so that the employee may return to the meeting. The 
presiding officer may remind an employee or any council or board or commission 
member that he or she may leave the meeting if a remark violating the City’s 
harassment policy is made. 
 
  



This page intentionally left blank 



Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

4 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RICHMOND RENT BOARD 
 

AGENDA 
 

5:00 PM 
 
 

A. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
 

C. STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

D. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

E. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

F. RENT BOARD CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

F-1. APPROVE the minutes of the July 17, 2019, 
Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board. 
 

Cynthia Shaw 

F-2. RECEIVE the July 2019 Rent Program Monthly 
Report.  

Paige Roosa 

F-3. RECEIVE the Rent Program FY 2019-20 Monthly 
Revenue and Expenditure Report through July 
2019.  

Paige Roosa 

 
G. RENT BOARD AS A WHOLE 

 
G-1. RECEIVE training on the Richmond Rent Board 

Appeals Process. 
Charles Oshinuga 

 
H. CONSIDERATION OF APPEALS 

 
H-1. Appeal regarding Petition No. RC18-T016. 

Landlord appeals a Hearing Examiner’s Decision 
that found that the Tenants’ Rental Unit (1) lacked 
functioning permanent heating for a period of 25 
months, (2) contained a cockroach infestation for 
a period of 25 months, (3) lacked adequate 
cooking facilities for a period of 25 months, (4) 
lacked an operable refrigerator for a period of 20 
months, (5) possessed inadequate safety due to 

Charles Oshinuga 
 



Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

5 
 

the lack of exterior and garage door locks for a 
period of 22 months, (6) contained defects in the 
bathroom—inadequate caulking, leaking shower, 
nonfunctional bathroom window—for a period of 
25 months, (7) contained mold impacting the 
health and/or safety of the Tenants for a period of 
25 months, and (8) contained defective bedroom 
windows for a period of 25 months.  Based on 
these issues, the Hearing Examiner awarded the 
Tenants Excess Rent in the amount of $13,280.87 
and reduced the Tenants Maximum Allowable 
Rent from $905 to $384.62.On appeal, Landlord 
contends that neither she nor the prior owner had 
notice of the alleged defects and, in any event, 
Respondents are solely responsible for any 
damage caused or habitability issues affecting the 
Rental Unit.  

 
I. STUDY SESSION 

 
I-1. RECEIVE a presentation from staff members 

concerning community feedback regarding a 
proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation and 
an analysis of Owner Move-In eviction cases filed 
with the Rent Program through July 1, 2019, and 
PROVIDE direction to staff. 

Nicolas Traylor 
Paige Roosa 
Vickie Medina 

 

 
J. ORAL UPDATES 

 
J-1. Oral Update on Rent Program’s policy on Excess 

Rent Refunds.  
Nicolas Traylor 

 

J-2. Oral Update on Question Regarding Stay of 
Hearing Examiners’ Decision. 

Charles Oshinuga 

 
K. REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Rent 
Board regarding any item on this agenda will be made available at the Rent 

Program Office located on the second floor of 440 Civic Center Plaza and will be 
posted at www.richmondrent.org.  

http://www.richmondrent.org/


AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  
Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor         Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date:  August 21, 2019 Final Decision Date Deadline:  August 21, 2019 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The minutes of the July 17, 2019, Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board require 
approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 
 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759) 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

                            F-1. 
 
 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: APPROVE the minutes of the July 17, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board – 
Rent Program (Cynthia Shaw 620-5552). 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



ITEM F-1 
 
 

Rb17July2019 
Page 1 of 5 

 

RICHMOND, CALIFORNIA, July 17, 2019 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board was 
called to order at 5:00 P.M. 
 

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Boardmembers Conner, Finlay, Duncan, and 
Maddock.  
Absent: Vice Chair Gerould  
(Vice Chair Gerould present as of 5:32 P.M.) 
 
With consent from all present Boardmembers, 
Boardmember Finlay nominated Boardmember Maddock 
to act as the Chair until the arrival of Vice Chair Gerould.  
 

STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
  

None. 
 

AGENDA REVIEW  
 
 None. 
 
SWEARING IN OF NEW BOARDMEMBERS 
 
 Rent Board Clerk Cynthia Shaw swore in new 
Boardmembers Alana Grice Conner and Commieolla Duncan. 
 
ELECT CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
 A motion made by Boardmember Finlay to nominate and 
elect Boardmember Maddock as Rent Board Chair and Vice Chair 
Gerould to remain as Vice Chair, seconded by Boardmember 
Duncan, passed unanimously with Vice Chair Gerould absent.  
 
 A motion made by Boardmember Finlay to close 
nominations, seconded by Boardmember Conner, passed 
unanimously with Vice Chair Gerould absent.  
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM F-1 
 
 

Rb17July2019 
Page 2 of 5 

 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Cordell Hindler distributed a flyer inviting the Board to 
attend a community event held in the month of July.  He also 
invited the Board to attend the Contra Costa County Mayors 
Conference in the City of Brentwood, held in the month of August.  
He also mentioned that he received great feedback from the North 
and East and Santa Fe Neighborhood Councils about the 
presentation on Rent Control by Executive Director, Nicolas 
Traylor at their meetings held in June. He also gave an update that 
he is still in conversation with the President of his Neighborhood 
Council regarding Executive Director, Nicolas Traylor presenting 
on Rent Control at their meeting and that he will provide more 
information at a later date.  He also mentioned that the Richmond 
Neighborhood Coordinating Council is still intact and that he will 
contact the President of the North and East Neighborhood Council 
to coordinate a time for Executive Director, Nicolas Traylor to 
give an update on Rent Control at their meeting. 
 
RENT BOARD CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

On motion of Boardmember Duncan, seconded by 
Boardmember Finlay, the item(s) marked with an (*) were 
approved with Vice Chair Gerould absent. 

 
*H-1. Approve the minutes of the June 19, 2019, Regular 

Meeting of the Richmond Rent Board. 
 

 *H-2. Receive the June 2019 Rent Program Monthly 
Report. 
 
 *H-3. Receive the Rent Program FY 2018-19 Monthly 
Revenue and Expenditure Report through June 2019. 
 
RENT BOARD AS A WHOLE 
 
 I-1. The matter to receive training in the requirements of 
the Ralph M. Brown Act and the requirements of the Rosenberg 
Rules of Order was presented by Staff Attorney Charles Oshinuga.  
The presentation included an overview about meetings, which 
included the definition of a meeting, unlawful meetings, types of 
serial meetings, noticing requirements, public comments, closed 
session meetings, voting rules and courtesy decorum. Discussion 
ensued. The following individual gave comments: Cordell Hindler.  
No action was taken on this item.  
 



                                                                     ITEM F-1  
                                                              ATTACHMENT 1 

Rb17July2019 
Page 3 of 5 

 

REGULATIONS 
 
 J-1. The matter to amend Regulation 842 to do either of the 
following: Option A: Within 15 business days after the date to file 
an appeal has expired, allow the Executive Director or assigned 
Designee to treat appeals as requests for reconsideration, where 
there is a clear misapplication of the law, the law has changed, 
there is a problem with the Record, or any other matter where 
reconsideration would be appropriate considering administrative 
efficacy. This amendment would also clarify that the Executive 
Director or assigned Designee is the individual who grants a 
request for reconsideration and not the Hearing Examiner or 
Option B: to amend Regulation 842 to allow the Executive 
Director or assigned Designee to send a matter back to the Hearing 
Examiner within a reasonable period of time without the 
requirement of a Rent Board Order, where the issue involves a 
clear misapplication of the law, a problem with the Record, or a 
change in the law or any other matter appropriate for 
reconsideration.  In such an event, the Executive Director or 
assigned Designee must submit a written Order of Reconsideration 
with specific instructions identifying the good cause underlying the 
granting of reconsideration and the parameters of the hearing on 
reconsideration, was presented by Staff Attorney Charles 
Oshinuga. The presentation included the statement of the issue, 
Board direction, an overview of the process, timing of 
reconsideration, and the recommended action. Discussion ensued.  
The following individual gave comments: Ilona Clark. A motion 
by Boardmember Finlay, seconded by Boardmember Duncan, to 
amend Regulation 842, to require that within 15 business days 
after the date to file an appeal has expired, the Executive Director 
or assigned Designee may treat appeals as requests for 
reconsideration, where there is a clear misapplication of the law, 
the law has changed, there is a problem with the Record, or any 
other matter where reconsideration would be appropriate 
considering administrative efficacy (this amendment also clarifies 
that the Executive Director or assigned Designee is the individual 
who grants a request for reconsideration and not the Hearing 
Examiner), passed by the following vote: Ayes: Boardmembers, 
Finlay, Duncan, Vice Chair Gerould and Chair Maddock.  Noes: 
Boardmember Conner. Abstentions: None. Absent: None. 
 
Boardmembers Finlay and Conner directed staff to provide an 
update to the Board as to whether Regulation 842B conflicts with 
the Rent Ordinance with regard to a hearing examiner’s decision 
being stayed pending appeal. 
 



                                                                     ITEM F-1  
                                                              ATTACHMENT 1 

Rb17July2019 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 J-2. The matter to receive a presentation on possible Rent 
Board governance regulations and provide direction to staff was 
presented by Deputy Director Paige Roosa.  The presentation 
included the statement of the issue, the background, possible Rent 
Board Governance Policies, examples of established Regulations 
in peer jurisdictions that included Berkeley Rent Board Regulation 
602 and 690, San Francisco Rent Board Regulation Section 2.13 
and Section 2.17, and Santa Monica Rent Board Regulation 1009, 
direction requested from the Board, and the recommended action. 
Discussion ensued.  The following individual gave comments: 
Cordell Hindler. The Board received the item and directed staff to  
research information from  peer jurisdictions, including the 
purpose for the law and the reason why it was adopted, for the 
following topics: Boardmember vacancies, conflict of interest, 
second readings on Regulations and Ordinances, and when and 
where meetings should occur, and return to the Board with this 
information for discussion and direction in 3 months.  
 
 REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

 
 Chair Maddock commented on the financial variance report 
included in the packet, ending June 30, 2019. She mentioned that 
she is very pleased that we ended the fiscal year with a $90,000 
surplus. Executive Director Nicolas Traylor commented that the 
Rent Program was given praise at the Senior Management meeting  
for ending the fiscal year with a surplus and that City staff are 
impressed that that Rent Board will be contracting with a financial 
consulting firm to provide a 5-year projection to aid in future 
financial planning. He also mentioned that he is happy to announce 
that staff members are making progress with the contract for 
collection agency services and expects to begin collecting revenue 
from deficient accounts soon.  
 
 Deputy Director Paige Roosa gave a brief update about the 
Owner Move-In Workshops for Landlords and Tenants. She also 
mentioned that we hosted two Focus Groups, both entirely in 
Spanish to gather nuanced feedback from Spanish speakers in the 
community. She also mentioned that we launched an Owner Move-
In survey, available in English and Spanish, and we have received 
about 150 responses so far. She also mentioned that NBC wrote a 
story about the survey to spread the word and included the link to 
the survey in their story.    
 
 Boardmember Duncan inquired about the monthly activity 
report for the month of June in regards to Landlords and Tenants 
assisted by the Public Information Unit.  She wanted to know if we 



                                                                     ITEM F-1  
                                                              ATTACHMENT 1 

Rb17July2019 
Page 5 of 5 

 

maintain a record of who was assisted and the nature of the 
contact. Deputy Director Paige Roosa responded that notes are 
recorded in a Customer Relation Management (CRM) database.  
Executive Director Nicolas Traylor also added that we make note 
of what the issue is and what staff member assisted the community 
member, in the event the issue or case reemerges, a counselor or 
staff member can refer to that data to see what the issue was at that 
time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 
7:40 P.M.  
 

 
       
    Cynthia Shaw and Bailey Maher 

             Staff Clerks  
 
 

    (SEAL) 
     
   
 
 Approved: 
 
 
 
                    
Lauren Maddock, Chair 



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  
Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: August 21, 2019 Final Decision Date Deadline:  August 21, 2019 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and 
Richmond community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. Staff members find it timely to begin 
producing such reports on a monthly basis. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR  
 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 
 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

F-2. 
 

 

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  RECEIVE the July 2019 Rent Program Monthly Report - Rent Program (Paige Roosa 620-
6537). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: 510-234-RENT (7368)   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Paige Roosa, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  August 21, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: JULY 2019 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
The Monthly Activity Report is designed to provide members of the Rent Board and Richmond 
community with a summary of the Rent Program’s activities for the month. It is anticipated that 
the format, content, and detail of this report will evolve over time. Feedback concerning this 
report may be submitted via email to rent@ci.richmond.ca.us or by calling (510) 234-RENT 
(7368). 
 
July Agency Highlights 
 
Executive Director Nicolas Traylor provided a presentation and Q&A session about the Rent 
Ordinance for members of the Point Richmond Business Association. 
On July 25, 2019, Executive Director Nicolas Traylor 
and I attended the monthly Point Richmond Business 
Association Luncheon to present on the Rent Ordinance 
and share important agency updates, such as the 
dissemination of the Owner Move-In eviction survey 
and announcement of the 2019 Annual General 
Adjustment. The Point Richmond Business Association 
provides a venue for business professionals and 
entrepreneurs operating in West Contra Costa County, 
including the City of Richmond. Following the 
presentation, a lively discussion ensued about rent control and eviction laws in Richmond. We 
look forward to continued partnership with the Point Richmond Business Association to share 
information with business owners and entrepreneurs affected by the Rent Ordinance. 
 
The Rent Program solicited community feedback regarding a proposed Owner Move-In eviction 
regulation through community workshop, focus group, and survey methods. 

On May 15, 2019, the Rent Board directed staff members to conduct 
community outreach regarding a proposed Owner Move-In eviction 
regulation. Community engagement occurred during the months of 
June and July in three formats: community workshops, focus groups 
for community members who prefer to communicate in Spanish, 
and the dissemination of a survey. Staff members were pleased with 
the amount of community participation around this important issue 
and look forward to presenting their findings to the Boardmembers 
for their consideration.  

mailto:rent@ci.richmond.ca.us


ITEM F-2 

Page 2 of 5 
 

The July Community Workshop, titled “Rights and Responsibilities for Richmond Landlords” 
provided detailed information about the Rent Ordinance, Rent Program requirements, and 
related policies. 
The July Community Workshop was attended by 32 
community members and covered commonly-
covered topics including how Rent Control works in 
California with respect to the Costa-Hawkins Rental 
Housing Act, the Just Cause for Eviction provisions 
of the Rent Ordinance, the Rent Adjustment Petition 
Process, Property Enrollment and Tenancy 
Registration requirements, and related California 
Civil Codes. In addition, the presentation included 
updated information about how Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) in Richmond may be 
applicable to the requirements of the Rent Ordinance, as well as an overview of the eviction 
process in the City of Richmond. Rent Program Services Analyst Magaly Chavez led this 
detailed presentation in the basement of City Hall, due to the City Council’s need to hold a 
Special Meeting in the Council Chambers at the same time. Following the presentation, 
community members were provided an opportunity to ask questions of staff. Presentation 
materials are accessible at http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3541/Workshops.  
 
Summary of Activities 
 
I. Department Unit Activities 
 
FRONT OFFICE UNIT Occurrences 
Persons Assisted By Front Office Unit (without referral to an Analyst) 71 
Declarations of Exemption Processed 9 
Enrollment Forms Processed 21 
Hard Copy Termination Notices Processed 8 
Hard Copy Rent Increase Notices Processed 106 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION UNIT Occurrences 
Total Consultations Provided by a Rent Program Services Analyst 572 

Calls Received (Phone Counseling Sessions) 346 
Walk-Ins (Includes Appointments) 146 
Emails Received 80 

Total Consultations Provided in a Language other than English 110 
Consultations Provided in Spanish 109 
Consultations Provided in Cantonese 1 

Legal Service Referral Forms Completed 11 
Informal Mediations Conducted 4 
Courtesy Compliance Letters Mailed 5 
Invoices Generated 6 

http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/3541/Workshops


ITEM F-2 

Page 3 of 5 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION UNIT (continued) Occurrences 
Community Workshop Attendees (7/27/19 – Rights and Responsibilities for 
Richmond Landlords) 32 

Tenants Assisted 104 
Landlords Assisted 93 

Prospective Purchasers of Rental Property Assisted 5 
Property Managers Assisted 
 4 

Realtors Assisted 2 

Process Servers Assisted 1 

Homeowners Assisted 1 
 
BILLING AND REGISTRATION UNIT Occurrences 
Total Consultations with a Billing and Registration Unit Staff Member 124 

Phone Call Consultations 87 
Walk-In Consultations 9 
Email Consultations 28 

Enrollment/Tenancy Registration Packets Mailed 14 
Enrollment Forms Processed 37 
Invoices Generated 82 
Payments/Checks Processed 47 
Compliance Actions (reviewing records, exemption statuses, owner addresses) 33 
Property Information Updated 44 
Payments Returned 5 
Total Monthly Revenue Collected (07/01/19 – 07/31/19) $48,187 
Total Revenue Collected in FY 2019-20 (through 07/31/19) $48,187 
Total Revenue Collected in FY 2018-19 (through 06/30/19) $2,191,880 
Total Revenue Collected in FY 2017-18 (07/01/17 – 06/30/18) $1,878,330 
 
LEGAL UNIT Occurrences 
Public Records Act Requests Received 1 
Owner Move-In Termination Notices Reviewed 5 
 
HEARINGS UNIT Occurrences 
Total Consultations with Hearings Unit Coordinator 42 

Calls/Placed Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 15 
Walk-Ins (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 4 
Emails Sent/Received (Regarding Hearings and Petitions) 23 



ITEM F-2 

Page 4 of 5 
 

HEARINGS UNIT (continued) Occurrences 
Total Landlord Petitions Received 3 

Landlord Petitions Based on Increase in Occupants Received  1 
Landlord Petitions Based on Increase in Space or Services Received 1 
Landlord Petitions Based on Multiple Grounds Received 1 

Total Tenant Petitions Received 9 
Tenant Petitions Based on Excess Rent or Failure to Return Security 
Deposit Received 5 

Tenant Petitions Based on Decrease in Space/Services or Habitability 
Petitions Received 1 

Tenant Petitions Based on Multiple Grounds Received 2 
Tenant Petitions Based on Failure to Pay Relocation Payment Petitions 
Received 1 

Total Other Petitions/Submissions Received 2 
Requests for a Continuance of the Hearing Process Received 2 

Total Number of Cases Closed 7 
Decisions Ordered 1 
Cases Settled 4 
Cases Dismissed 1 
Petitions Withdrawn 1 

 



ITEM F-2 

Page 5 of 5 
 

II. Online Notices Filed with the Rent Program 
 

Type of Form 
Monthly 

Submissions/ 
Notices Filed 

Prior Month 
Total 

% Change from 
Prior Month 

Proof of Excess Rent Refund 3 0 N/A 
Change in Terms of Tenancy Notices Filed 15 16 -6.25% 

Rent Increase Notices Filed 1,087 79 1,275.95% 
Termination Notices Filed1 123 210 -41.43% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Nonpayment of Rent 114 192 -40.63% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Breach of Lease 1 12 -91.67% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction - 
Nuisance 3 2 50.00% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Owner Move In 5 3 66.67% 

Applicable Just Cause for Eviction – 
Failure to Give Access 0 1 -100.00% 

Agent Authorization 4 7 -42.86% 
Total Online Form Submissions 1,355 312 334.29% 
 

                                                 
1 Note: Termination Notices filed with the Rent Program does not indicate the number of Unlawful 
Detainer (eviction) lawsuits filed in court. In some cases, the Tenant may cure the issue for the notice (e.g. 
Tenant pays the rent that is due) and the eviction process is not initiated. 



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  
Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date: August 21, 2019 Final Decision Date Deadline:  August 21, 2019 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Rent Program receives monthly variance reports from the City of Richmond Finance 
Department. These reports provide useful information on the Rent Program’s revenues and expenditures throughout the 
fiscal year. Finance Department staff members have agreed to provide these reports to staff on a schedule that will permit 
them to be included in the agenda for the Rent Board’s regularly scheduled meetings. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: CONSENT CALENDAR  
 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 
 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

F-3. 
 

 

 
rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE the Rent Program FY 2019-20 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report through 
July 2019 – Rent Program (Paige Roosa 620-6537). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This page intentionally left blank 



Rent Program

FY2019-20 Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

Per 1

Jul-2019

CHARACTER OBJECT ORIGINAL BUDGET REVISED BUDGET MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES YTD TOTAL AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

34 LICENSES, PRMITS&FEES 340445 FEES/Admin Fees (2,923,584.00)           (2,923,584.00)         -                             (2,923,584.00)              0.0%

TOTAL LICENSES, PRMITS&FEES (2,923,584.00)           (2,923,584.00)         -                      -                             -                             (2,923,584.00)              0.0%

TOTAL REVENUE (2,923,584.00)           (2,923,584.00)         -                      -                             -                             (2,923,584.00)              0.0%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400001 SALARIES & WAGES/Executive 638,840.00                638,840.00             45,721.34          45,721.34                  593,118.66                  7.2%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400002 SALARIES & WAGES/Mgmt-Local 21 328,471.00                328,471.00             25,855.14          25,855.14                  302,615.86                  7.9%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400003 SALARIES & WAGES/Local 1021 193,710.00                193,710.00             6,159.36             6,159.36                    187,550.64                  3.2%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400006 SALARIES & WAGES/PT- Temp 2,437.82             2,437.82                    (2,437.82)                      100.0%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400031 OVERTIME/General 525.26                525.26                       (525.26)                         100.0%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400048 OTHER PAY/Bilingual Pay 7,457.00                    7,457.00                  508.27                508.27                       6,948.73                       6.8%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400049 OTHER PAY/Auto Allowance 4,200.00                    4,200.00                  350.00                350.00                       3,850.00                       8.3%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400050 OTHER PAY/Medical- in Lieu of 2,400.00                    2,400.00                  200.00                200.00                       2,200.00                       8.3%

40 SALARIES AND WAGES 400079 COMP ABSENCES/WC-Prof-Mgt-Tec 810.30                810.30                       (810.30)                         100.0%

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 1,175,078.00            1,175,078.00          82,567.49          -                             82,567.49                 1,092,510.51               7.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400103 P-ROLL BEN/Medicare Tax-ER Shr 15,560.00                  15,560.00                1,212.88             1,212.88                    14,347.12                     7.8%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400105 P-ROLL BEN/Health Insurance Be 196,647.00                196,647.00             12,634.32          12,634.32                  184,012.68                  6.4%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400106 P-ROLL BEN/Dental Insurance 17,736.00                  17,736.00                1,231.50             1,231.50                    16,504.50                     6.9%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400109 P-ROLL BEN/Employee Assistance 528.00                        528.00                     36.40                  36.40                         491.60                          6.9%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400110 P-ROLL BEN/Professional Dev-Mg 6,750.00                    6,750.00                  823.99                823.99                       5,926.01                       12.2%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400111 P-ROLL BEN/Vision 2,316.00                    2,316.00                  161.00                161.00                       2,155.00                       7.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400112 P-ROLL BEN/Life Insurance 5,752.00                    5,752.00                  476.69                476.69                       5,275.31                       8.3%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400114 P-ROLL BEN/Long Term Disabilit 12,342.00                  12,342.00                759.77                759.77                       11,582.23                     6.2%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400116 P-ROLL BEN/Unemployment Ins 5,472.00                    5,472.00                  456.00                456.00                       5,016.00                       8.3%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400117 P-ROLL BEN/Personal/Prof Dev 2,250.00                    2,250.00                  -                             2,250.00                       0.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400121 P-ROLL BEN/Worker Comp-Clerica 11,943.00                  11,943.00                724.27                724.27                       11,218.73                     6.1%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400122 P-ROLL BEN/Worker Comp-Prof 64,809.00                  64,809.00                4,795.64             4,795.64                    60,013.36                     7.4%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400124 P-ROLL BEN/CON-MEDICL EE Share (12,000.00)                 (12,000.00)              -                             (12,000.00)                   0.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400127 P-ROLL BEN/OPEB 34,731.00                  34,731.00                3,319.21             3,319.21                    31,411.79                     9.6%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400130 P-ROLL BEN/PARS Benefits 17.60                  17.60                         (17.60)                           100.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400131 P-ROLL BEN/CON-OPEB-EE Share (9,600.00)                   (9,600.00)                 -                             (9,600.00)                      0.0%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400149 P-ROLL BEN/PERS-Misc 152,604.00                152,604.00             10,605.24          10,605.24                  141,998.76                  6.9%

41 FRINGE BENEFITS 400151 P-ROLL BEN/PERS-Misc (UAL) 232,068.00                232,068.00             18,545.34          18,545.34                  213,522.66                  8.0%

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS 739,908.00                739,908.00             55,799.85          55,799.85                 684,108.15                  7.5%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400201 PROF SVCS/Professional Svcs 43,500.00                  48,500.00                -                             48,500.00                     0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400206 PROF SVCS/Legal Serv Cost 215,000.00                210,000.00             -                             210,000.00                  0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400242 TRAVEL & TRNG/Mileage 1,000.00                    1,000.00                  -                             1,000.00                       0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400243 TRAVEL & TRNG/Conf, Mtng Trng 2,000.00                    2,000.00                  -                             2,000.00                       0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400261 DUES & PUB/Memberships & Dues 6,000.00                    6,000.00                  -                             6,000.00                       0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400262 DUES & PUB/Books & Subs 200.00                        200.00                     -                             200.00                          0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400271 AD & PROMO/Advertising&Promo 2,000.00                    2,000.00                  -                             2,000.00                       0.0%

42 PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 400272 AD & PROMO/Community Events 2,500.00                    2,500.00                  -                             2,500.00                       0.0%

TOTAL PROF & ADMIN SERVICES 272,200.00                272,200.00             -                      -                             -                             272,200.00                  0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400231 OFF EXP/Postage & Mailing 20,000.00                  20,000.00                88.20                  88.20                         19,911.80                     0.4%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400233 OFF EXP/Copying & Duplicating 5,000.00                    5,000.00                  -                             5,000.00                       0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400304 RENTAL EXP/Equipment Rental 5,000.00                    5,000.00                  -                             5,000.00                       0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400321 MISC EXP/Misc Contrib 3,000.00                    3,000.00                  -                             3,000.00                       0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400322 MISC EXP/Misc Exp 10,000.00                  10,000.00                -                             10,000.00                     0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400341 OFF SUPP/Office Supplies 9,000.00                    9,000.00                  -                             9,000.00                       0.0%

43 OTHER OPERATING 400344 OFF SUPP/Computer Supplies 6,350.00                    6,350.00                  -                             6,350.00                       0.0%

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING 58,350.00                  58,350.00               88.20                  -                             88.20                         58,261.80                    0.2%

44 UTILITIES 400401 UTILITIES/Tel & Telegraph 1,200.00                    1,200.00                  -                             1,200.00                       0.0%

TOTAL UTILITIES 1,200.00                    1,200.00                  -                      -                             -                             1,200.00                       0.0%

46 PROVISION FOR INS LOSS 400552 PROV FR INS LOSS/Ins Gen Liab 8,750.00                    8,750.00                  -                             8,750.00                       0.0%

TOTAL PROVISION FOR INS LOSS 8,750.00                    8,750.00                  -                      -                             -                             8,750.00                       0.0%

47 COST POOL 400574 COST POOL/(ISF)-Gen Liability 91,261.00                  91,261.00                7,606.00             7,606.00                    83,655.00                     8.3%

47 COST POOL 400586 COST POOL/(CAP)- Admin Charges 51,454.00                  51,454.00                4,286.00             4,286.00                    47,168.00                     8.3%

47 COST POOL 400591 COST POOL/(IND)Civic Ctr Alloc 47,026.00                  47,026.00                3,917.00             3,917.00                    43,109.00                     8.3%

TOTAL COST POOL 189,741.00                189,741.00             15,809.00          -                             15,809.00                 173,932.00                  8.3%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,445,227.00            2,445,227.00          154,264.54        -                             154,264.54               2,290,962.46               6.3%

NET OPERATING (SURPLUS)/DEFICIT (478,357.00)              (478,357.00)            154,264.54        -                             154,264.54               (632,621.54)                 

Page 1 of 1

ITEM F-3 



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  
Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date:  August 21, 2019 Final Decision Date Deadline:  August 21, 2019 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: The Richmond Rent Board is charged with holding hearings to adjudicate matters on 
appeal. Richmond Municipal Code Section 11.100.070(d) To ensure the Rent Board is able to effectively execute its duties 
under Richmond Municipal Code Section 11.100.070(d), it is imperative that each Board Member possess an intimate 
understanding of the Richmond Rent Board Regulations Chapter 8 as it relates to the Appeals process. Thus, education 
regarding the Richmond Rent Board Regulations Chapter 8, as it relates to the appeals process, is necessary for all 
members of the Rent Board. To ensure effective execution of its duties, and disposition of matters on appeal in a fair and 
efficient, staff members intend to bi-annually provide Board members training on the Richmond Rent Board appeals 
process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other:  
 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 
 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 

rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  RECEIVE training on the Richmond Rent Board Appeals Process (Nicolas Traylor/Charles 
Oshinuga 620-6564).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

G-1. 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: (510) 234-RENT (7368)   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

ffffff 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: August 21, 2019 
 
TO: Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Nicolas Traylor, Executive Director 
 Charles Oshinuga, Staff Attorney 
   
SUBJECT: Rent Board Appeals Process Training  
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: 
 
The Richmond Rent Board is charged with holding hearings to adjudicate matters on 
appeal. Richmond Municipal Code Section 11.100.070(d) To ensure the Rent Board is 
able to effectively execute its duties under Richmond Municipal Code Section 
11.100.070(d), it is imperative that each Board Member possess an intimate 
understanding of the Richmond Rent Board Regulations Chapter 8 as it relates to the 
Appeals process. Thus, education regarding the Richmond Rent Board Regulations 
Chapter 8, as it relates to the appeals process, is necessary for all members of the Rent 
Board. To ensure effective execution of its duties, and disposition of matters on appeal 
in a fair and efficient, staff members intend to bi-annually provide Board members 
training on the Richmond Rent Board appeals process.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
RECEIVE training on the Richmond Rent Board Appeals Process (Nicolas 
Traylor/Charles Oshinuga 620-6564).  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact related to this item. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Receive a PowerPoint and oral presentation on the Richmond Rent Board Appeals 
Process. 
 
 

  

AGENDA REPORT 



This page intentionally left blank 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM  
Department: Rent Program Department Head: Nicolas Traylor Phone: 620-6564 
   
Meeting Date:  August 21, 2019 Final Decision Date Deadline:  August 21, 2019 

 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:  At their meeting on May 15, 2019, members of the Rent Board received a presentation 
concerning a proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation and subsequently directed staff to (1) hold at least two 
workshops to solicit feedback and gather information from community members about a proposed Owner Move-In eviction 
regulation; (2) analyze all Owner Move-In eviction cases previously filed with the Rent Program; and (3) report back to the 
Board on feedback received from community members and staff recommendations for further discussion and 
consideration by the Rent Board. This item is meant to provide an update to the Board on the considerable amount of 
community feedback received during the month of July, as well as present an analysis of Owner Move-In eviction cases 
filed with the Board through July 1, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
INDICATE APPROPRIATE BODY  

 City Council  Redevelopment 
Agency 

 Housing Authority  Surplus Property 
Authority 

 Joint Powers 
Financing Authority 

 Finance 
Standing 
Committee 

 Public Safety Public 
Services Standing 
Committee 

 Local Reuse Authority Other: Rent Board 

    
 

  

ITEM   

 Presentation/Proclamation/Commendation (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 Public Hearing    Regulation    Other: Study Session 
 Contract/Agreement   Rent Board As Whole 
 Grant Application/Acceptance  Claims Filed Against City of Richmond     

 Resolution     Video/PowerPoint Presentation (contact KCRT @ 620.6759)  

 

rev 2/06  P:\City_Managers\Agenda Rqst  Formrev.doc 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  RECEIVE a presentation from staff members concerning community feedback regarding a 
proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation and an analysis of Owner Move-In eviction cases filed with the Rent Program 
through July 1, 2019, and PROVIDE direction to staff – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor/Paige Roosa 620-6564). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO: 

I-1. 



This page intentionally left blank 



 

440 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA 94804-1630 
Telephone: (510) 234-RENT (7368)   Fax: (510) 307-8149   www.richmondrent.org 

CITY OF RICHMOND RENT PROGRAM 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: August 21, 2019 
 
TO: Chair Maddock and Members of the Rent Board 
 
FROM: Nicolas Traylor, Executive Director 
 Paige Roosa, Deputy Director 
 Vickie Medina, Rent Program Services Analyst 
  
SUBJECT: PROPOSED OWNER MOVE-IN EVICTION REGULATION 
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: 
 
At their meeting on May 15, 2019, members of the Rent Board received a presentation 
concerning a proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation and subsequently directed 
staff to (1) hold at least two workshops to solicit feedback and gather information from 
community members about a proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation; (2) analyze 
all Owner Move-In eviction cases previously filed with the Rent Program; and (3) report 
back to the Board on feedback received from community members and staff 
recommendations for further discussion and consideration by the Rent Board. This item 
is meant to provide an update to the Board on the considerable amount of community 
feedback received during the month of July, as well as present an analysis of Owner 
Move-In eviction cases filed with the Board through July 1, 2019. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
RECEIVE a presentation from staff members concerning community feedback 
regarding a proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation and an analysis of Owner 
Move-In eviction cases filed with the Rent Program through July 1, 2019, and PROVIDE 
direction to staff – Rent Program (Nicolas Traylor/Paige Roosa 620-6564). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact related to this item at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA REPORT 



ITEM I-1 

Page 2 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

DISCUSSION:  
 
Background 
 
Section 11.100.050 of the Fair Rent, Just Cause for Eviction, and Homeowner 
Protection Ordinance and Relocation Ordinance (RMC 11.102) provides that a Landlord 
may take action to recover possession of a Rental Unit under the Owner Move-in “no-
fault” eviction.  
 
Subsections 11.100.050(a)(6)(A)-(F) of the Rent Ordinance establish the following 
requirements, specific to the Owner Move-In provisions of the Ordinance : 
 

(A) Landlord, as used in this Subsection (a)(6), shall only include a Landlord that 
is a natural person who has at least a fifty (50) percent recorded ownership interest in 
the Property.  
 

(B) No eviction may take place for an "owner move-in" if the same Landlord or 
enumerated relative already occupies a unit on the property, or if a vacancy already 
exists on the property. At all times a Landlord may request a reasonable 
accommodation if the Landlord or enumerated relative is Disabled and another unit in 
Richmond is necessary to accommodate the person's disability.  
 

(C) The notice terminating tenancy shall contain the name, address and 
relationship to the Landlord of the person intended to occupy the Rental Unit.  
 

(D) The Landlord or enumerated relative must intend in good faith to move into 
the Rental Unit within ninety (90) days after the Tenant vacates and to occupy the 
Rental Unit as a primary residence for at least Thirty-Six (36) consecutive months. The 
Board may adopt regulations governing the determination of good faith.  
 

(E) If the Landlord or relative specified on the notice terminating tenancy fails to 
occupy the unit within ninety (90) days after the Tenant vacates, the Landlord shall:  
 

1. Offer the unit to the Tenant who vacated it; and  
2. Pay to said Tenant all reasonable expenses incurred in moving to and from the 
unit.  

 
(F) Eviction Protection for Elderly or Disabled Tenant. A Landlord may not evict a 

Tenant pursuant to this Subsection if the Tenant (1) has resided in the Rental Unit for at 
least five (5) years and is either at least 62 years old or Disabled; or (2) is certified as 
being terminally ill by the Tenant's treating physician. For the purposes of this 
Subsection, notwithstanding the above, a Landlord may evict a Tenant who qualifies for 
the exemption if the Landlord or enumerated relative who will occupy the unit also 
meets the criteria for this exemption and no other units are available. 

 



ITEM I-1 

Page 3 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

In addition, Section 11.100.050(c) of the Rent Ordinance provides that all Tenants 
displaced due to termination of tenancy on the grounds of Temporary Termination in 
order to Undertake Substantial Repairs, Owner Move-In, or Withdrawal from the Rental 
Market, shall have the first right of refusal to return to the unit if it should ever be 
returned to the market by the Landlord or successor Landlord. The Rent charged shall 
be that Rent lawfully paid by the Tenant at the time the Landlord served the notice of 
termination of tenancy. 
Impetus for a Proposed Owner Move-In Eviction Regulation or Regulations 
 
In their interactions with Rent Program staff members, community members have raised 
questions about the Owner Move-In provisions of the Rent Ordinance for which further 
clarification through regulations is required to further interpret the Rent Ordinance’s 
intent. 
 
These inquiries include questions such as: 
 
 If two individuals own a duplex, each holding 50% ownership, may each 

individual conduct an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit on the property? 
 

 Is the Tenant’s first right of refusal to re-rent the Rental Unit, should it ever be 
placed back on the rental market, indefinite? 
 

 If a Tenant was to re-rent a unit from which they were previously evicted on the 
grounds of Owner Move-In, in which case, under the first right of refusal 
provisions of the Rent Ordinance, they would be entitled to pay the Rent they 
paid at the time they received the notice of termination of tenancy, could the 
Landlord apply Annual General Adjustment rent increases to that Rent amount? 
 

 For what length of time is a Landlord or Successor Landlord expected to track 
the whereabouts of a former Tenant evicted on the grounds of Owner Move-In, to 
provide them with the first right of refusal if the unit is re-rented? 
 

Unlike in other cities with rent control and just cause for eviction policies, Landlords in 
Richmond are not required to submit documentation to the Rent Program to ensure the 
provisions of the Rent Ordinance are satisfied. Additional regulations could require 
Landlords to file with the Rent Program proof of occupancy, ownership interest, and 
offer the first right of refusal to a tenant displaced due to an Owner Move-In eviction. 
Regulations could also clarify the number of Owner Move-In evictions that could take 
place on a single property within a specific time period. 
 
Case Study Research 
 
To better ascertain the regulatory requirements of Owner Move-in Eviction policies in 
other California cities, staff members reviewed Owner Move-In policies in Berkeley, 
Oakland, Los Angeles, San Francisco, San Jose, Santa Monica, and West Hollywood 



ITEM I-1 

Page 4 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

(Attachment 1). The Rent Board received a presentation of this research at their 
meeting on May 15, 2019. 
 
Community Engagement 
 
Community engagement around the proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation 
occurred in three formats: large-format community workshops, focus groups for 
Spanish-speaking community members, and the dissemination of a survey, available in 
hard copy and online in English and Spanish. Each of these methods is described in 
further detail below. In all forms of community engagement, Landlords had greater 
representation compared to Tenants. All methods of community engagement solicited 
feedback on the following policy questions: 
 

(1) Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who 
share ownership of a property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) 
should each be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit on a 
property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, should each 
individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?) 
 

(2) Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded 
interest in a trust that owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner 
Move-In eviction? 

 
(3) Do you think that a policy should be adopted to limit the number of Owner Move-

In evictions that may be conducted by an owner or enumerated relative on a 
single property? In other words, should the Rent Board prohibit owners from 
conducting an Owner Move-In eviction for themselves in Unit A, for their parent in 
Unit B, and for a child in Unit C? 

 
(4) When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a 

larger multi-unit building, do you think there should be a policy that would require 
any future Owner Move-In evictions on the property to occur in that same unit, for 
the duration of the owner's tenure? 

 
(5) When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that 

the Rental Unit has been placed back on the rental market, how much time do 
you think the Tenant should have to respond that they would like to exercise their 
first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit? 

 
(6) If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several 

years, do you think the Landlord should be able to include the Annual General 
Adjustment rent increases in the amount of the rent charged? 

 
(7) How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to 

maintain contact information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner 
Move-In, in the event that the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market? 



ITEM I-1 

Page 5 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

 
(8) Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly 

displaced Tenant, in the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental 
market? 

 
(9) What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent 

Program should administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner 
Move-In requirements of the Rent Ordinance? 
 

(1) Landlord and Tenant Workshops 
 
On Saturday, June 22, 2019, Rent Program staff members conducted two community 
workshops regarding a proposed Owner Move-In eviction regulation. The morning 
session, geared towards Richmond tenants, was attended by eight community 
members. The afternoon session, tailored to Richmond landlords, was attended by 19 
community members. Feedback gleaned from these workshops is contained in 
Attachment 2 and Attachment 3. 
 

(2) Focus Groups for Community Members Whose Preferred Language is 
Spanish 
 

Many Tenants and Landlords in the City of Richmond are monolingual Spanish 
speakers or prefer to communicate in Spanish. To ensure that all Richmond community 
members had an opportunity to share their feedback in their preferred language with 
staff members, staff hosted a focus group in Spanish for Tenants on the evening of 
Tuesday, July 9, 2019, attended by six community members, and a focus group in 
Spanish for Landlords on the evening of Wednesday, July 10, 2019, attended by 12 
community members. Feedback gleaned from these focus groups is contained in 
Attachment 4 and Attachment 5. 
 

(3) Survey 
 

For those unable to attend a community workshop or focus group, staff members 
disseminated a survey containing the policy questions posed to attendees of the 
workshops and focus groups. The survey was available in hard copy and online in both 
English and Spanish. 281 responses to the survey were received.  
 
Table 1, below, illustrates the identities of individuals who responded to the survey. The 
largest fractions of respondents include Richmond Landlords who do not live in 
Richmond (31%) and Richmond Homeowners (31%).1 
 
Responses analyzed by type of respondent (Landlord, Tenant, etc.) are contained in 
Attachment 6. Individual responses to the survey are contained in Attachment 7. 
 
                                                 
1 Percent totals sum to more than 100 percent because individuals were able to select all applicable 
responses for this question. 



ITEM I-1 

Page 6 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

Table 1. Identities of Survey Respondents 
 

Identity Number of 
Responses 

Percent of 
Total 

I am a Richmond Tenant 56 20% 
I am a Richmond Landlord, and I live in Richmond 50 18% 
I am a Richmond Landlord, but I don’t live in 
Richmond 

85 31% 

I am a Richmond Homeowner 86 31% 
I am a Realtor who conducts business in the City of 
Richmond 

18 6% 

I am an Attorney who conducts business in the City 
of Richmond 

4 1% 

I am a Community Advocate 24 9% 
I am a prospective purchaser of residential property 
in the City of Richmond 

28 10% 

Other2 15 5% 
Total Responses (3 skipped this question) 278 

 
Analysis of Owner Move-In Eviction Cases (Notices) 
 
Between February 26, 2017 (the first date an Owner Move-In eviction notice was filed 
with the Rent Board) and July 1, 2019, 41 notices of termination of tenancy on the 
grounds of Owner Move-In were filed with the Rent Program. A detailed summary of 
each case (notice) filed with the Rent Program during this time period is contained in 
Attachment 8.   
 
More than half of all Owner Move-In termination of tenancy notices have been served to 
Tenants residing in Single Family Homes and have been conducted for the purposes of 
an owner moving into the unit themselves (as opposed to moving in a relative). Tables 2 
and 3 on the following page illustrate the types of properties on which Owner Move-In 
termination notices have been served to at least one Rental Unit and the types of 
individuals (owner, relative, etc.) for which the Owner Move-In notice was served. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
2 “Other” identities include the following: “Community Member,” “Property Manager,” “Property Manager 
Consultant,” “Journalist,” “Richmond Resident,” “Landlord Living in Triplex I Own,” “Prospective Business 
Owner,” “Non-Profit Housing Provider (Richmond Neighborhood Housing Services,” “Oakland Resident,” 
and “Former Richmond Resident.” 



ITEM I-1 

Page 7 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

Table 2. Types of Properties on Which Owner Move-In Termination Notices Have 
Been Served 
 

Property Type Occurrences Percent of Total 
Single Family Home 23 57% 
Duplex 5 12% 
Triplex 2 5% 
Fourplex 6 15% 
Apartment Building 1 2% 
Multifamily Combo 1 2% 
Commercial Retail 
Conversions 

3 7% 

Total 41 100% 
 
Table 3. Type of Individual Specified to Move into the Rental Unit on the Notice of 
Termination of Tenancy 
 

Individual Occurrences Percent of Total 
Owner 25 60% 
Relative (Child) 6 15% 
Relative (Parent) 6 15% 
Relative (Spouse) 2 5% 
Relative (Grandparent) 0 0% 
Unspecified 2 5% 
Total 41 100% 

 
Proposed Next Steps 
 
Given the volume of community feedback gathered in the month of June, staff members 
anticipate that members of the Board may benefit from additional time to review this 
feedback prior to providing policy direction to staff.  
 
As such, staff members anticipate returning to the Board at its September meeting to 
seek direction from the Board concerning the language of the proposed Owner Move-In 
eviction regulation. 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
 
Attachment 1 – Owner Move-In Case Study Matrix 
 
Attachment 2 – Tenant Feedback from June 22, 2019, Community Workshop 
 
Attachment 3 – Landlord Feedback from June 22, 2019, Community Workshop 
 



ITEM I-1 

Page 8 of 8 
August 21, 2019 

Attachment 4 – Tenant Feedback from July 9, 2019, Focus Group 
 
Attachment 5 – Landlord Feedback from July 10, 2019, Focus Group 
 
Attachment 6 – Survey Response Analysis 
 
Attachment 7 – Individual Survey Responses 
 
Attachment 8 – Analysis of Owner Move-In Eviction Cases (Notices) Filed Through July 

1, 2019 
 
Attachment 9 – Individual Constituent Comments 
 
 



Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

 
City of Richmond Rent Program 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 

  

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

BERKELEY 

Rent Ordinance 
Sections 13.76.050.H, 
13.76.130.A9, 
13.76.130.9.J 
 
Regulation Chapter 13 
Section 1382 
 
 

 Landlords must have 50% 
interest in the property. 

 A married couple who together 
hold at least a recorded 50% 
ownership interest in a 
property, as community 
property or otherwise, satisfies 
the ownership requirement of 
Sections 13.76.050.H and 13.
76.130.A9 of the Rent 
Ordinance. 

 An unmarried couple in a 
registered domestic 
partnership, who together hold 
at least a 50% recorded 
interest in a property, satisfies 
the ownership requirement of 
Sections 13.76.050.H and 
13.76.130.A9 of the Rent 
Ordinance. 

 Property may not be combined 
to satisfy the 50% ownership 
requirement of Sections 
13.76.050.H and 
13.76.130.A9 of the Rent 
Ordinance. 

 Landlords must notify the 
tenant, at the time of giving 
notice terminating the tenancy, 
of the landlord's ownership 
interest in any residential 
properties in Berkeley where 
such interest is 10% or greater. 
 

 One specific unit per 
property may be used for 
such occupancy under 
subsection 13.76.130A.9.a 
and that once a unit is used 
for such occupancy, all 
future occupancies under 
subsection 13.76.130A.9.a 
must be of that same unit. 

 If an owner has recovered 
possession for owner move-
in by terminating a tenancy, 
then no other current or 
future landlords may recover 
possession for owner move-
in by terminating a tenancy 
in any other rental unit on 
the property. 

 

 AGA’s may be applied when the 
tenant returns. 

 A landlord is not allowed to reset 
the rent to market for the first 
intervening tenancy. 

 

The landlord and tenants are 
required to submit the following 
forms: 
 Notice of Interest in Renewing 

Tenancy (tenant form). 
 Deposit of Owner Move-In 

Relocation Benefits and 
Challenge of Eligibility to 
Receive Benefits (landlord 
form). 

 Deposit of Owner Move-In 
Relocation Benefits and 
Challenge of Eligibility to 
Receive Benefits 

 

 The Ordinance bans evictions for 
owner or relative move-in if the 
tenant family includes minor 
children during the academic year. 

 The landlord may be required to 
pay an additional $5,195 in 
relocation assistance to tenant 
households that qualify as low-
income or include disabled or 
elderly tenants, minor children or 
tenancies that began prior to 
January 1, 1999. 

 If a landlord has at least a 10% 
ownership interest in 5 or more 
residential units in Berkeley, s/he 
may not evict a tenant who has 
lived on the property for 5 or more 
years and wishes to remain in the 
unit. 

 If a landlord has at least a 10% 
ownership interest in 4 or more 
residential units in Berkeley, s/he 
may not evict a tenant who is at 
least 60 years old or disabled, has 
lived on the property for 5 or more 
years, and wishes to remain in the 
unit. 
 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 2 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

LOS ANGELES 

LAMC Sections 
151.09.A.B.  
151.09.A8 
151.30 
151.30.A 
 

 A landlord may recover 
possession of a rental unit to 
occupy the unit as their primary 
place of residence for no less 
than two consecutive years, if 
the landlord possesses legal 
title to at least 25% of the 
property containing the rental 
unit. 

 A landlord may recover 
possession of a rental unit for 
an eligible family member 
(spouse, child, parent, 
grandparent, or grandchild) to 
make the unit their primary 
place of residence for no less 
than two consecutive years, if 
the landlord possesses legal 
title to at least 50% of the 
property containing the rental 
unit. 

 A landlord may recover 
possession of a rental unit for 
a resident manager only if the 
landlord is a natural person 
who possesses legal title to at 
least 50 percent of the 
property or is a beneficiary 
with an interest of at least 50 
percent in a trust that owns 
the property. 

 

A landlord can recover 
possession of a unit for 
occupancy by the landlord or 
eligible family member only 
once for that person in each 
rental complex the landlord 
owns. 
 

 The rent level on a rental unit, 
after the family member or 
resident manager terminates 
occupancy, shall be restored to 
the rent level prior to the eviction, 
plus any automatic increases that 
are due. 

 The unit is not decontrolled when 
the family member or resident 
manager vacates, and the rent 
may not be raised to the market 
level. 
 

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 Declaration of Intent to Evict 

for Landlord Occupancy. 
 Declaration of Occupancy. 
 Owner Occupancy Notice to 

Landlord of Interest in 
Renewing Tenancy. 

 Notice of Landlord of Interest 
in Renewing Tenancy. 

 If a landlord desires to re-rent 
a rental unit that was the 
subject of a Landlord 
Occupancy Declaration within 
two years of the vacation of 
the rental unit, the landlord 
must file with the HCIDLA a 
Notice of Intention to Re-Rent 
Rental Unit. The form must be 
filed before renting or leasing 
the rental unit. (LAMC 
151.30.G and 151.30.H). 
 

 A landlord who recovers possession 
of a rental unit pursuant to the 
provisions of Subdivision 8 of 
Subsection A of Section 151.09 
must, within thirty days preceding 
the first and second year 
anniversary of the tenant's vacation 
of the rental unit, file with the 
Department a statement under 
penalty of perjury regarding the 
continued occupancy of the rental 
unit by the landlord, eligible 
relative, or a resident manager. The 
statement must confirm the 
continued occupancy by the 
landlord, eligible relative, or a 
resident manager, or if the 
occupancy did not continue, the 
statement must explain why the 
rental unit is not occupied by such 
person. 

 Within three months of a tenant's 
vacation of a rental unit, a landlord 
who recovered possession of a 
rental unit pursuant to the 
provisions of Subdivision 8 of 
Subsection A. of Section 151.09 
shall file with the Department a 
statement under penalty of perjury 
that the  rental unit is occupied by 
the landlord, eligible relative, or 
resident manager for whom the 
landlord terminated the tenancy, or 
an explanation why the  rental unit 
is not occupied by the landlord, 
eligible relative, or resident 
manager for whom the landlord 
terminated  the tenancy. 

 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 3 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

OAKLAND 

Relocation for 
Owner/Relative 
Occupancy (Oakland 
Municipal Code ("OMC") 
Section 8.22.030.D, 
8.22.350.F, 8.22.360) 
Owner/Relative Move-In 
(822.360.A8 or A.9) 
 

 The owner of record seeks in 
good faith, without ulterior 
reasons and with honest intent, 
to recover possession of the 
rental unit for his or her 
occupancy as a principal 
residence where he or she has 
previously occupied the rental 
unit as his or her principal 
residence and has the right to 
recover possession for his or 
her occupancy as a principal 
residence under a written 
rental agreement with the 
current tenants. 

 

 The owner of record may not 
recover possession more 
than once in any thirty-six 
(36) month period. 

 Once a landlord has 
successfully recovered 
possession of a rental unit 
pursuant to Subsection 
6(A)(9) [8.22.360 A.9], no 
other current landlords may 
recover possession of any 
other rental unit in the 
building under Subsection 
6(A)(9) [8.22.360 A.9]. 

 Only one specific unit per 
building may undergo a 
Subsection 6(A)(9) 
[8.22.360 A.9] 
Owner/Relative Move-in 
eviction. 
 

The Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance 
(O.M.C. 8.22.300 (Chapter 8.22, 
Article II)) provides for certain 
restrictions on setting initial rents to 
new tenants and upon re-rental to 
former tenants. 
 

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 Certificate of No-Fault Eviction 
 Certificate for Owner 

Occupancy of Property with 
Two or Three Units. 

 Certificate Upon Occupancy 
Following Owner or Relative 
Move-In Eviction. 

 Continued Certificate Upon 
Occupancy Following Owner or 
Relative Move-In Eviction. 

 Certificate Upon Re-Rental 
Following No-Fault Eviction. 

 Prepare and file a Continued 
Certificate (Form NFE-03) 
every 12 months after initial 
occupancy for 3 years (i.e., file 
a certificate within 12 months, 
24 months, and 36 months 
after initial occupancy. 

 If owner offers the unit for re-
rental, file a Certificate Upon 
Re-Rental (Form NFE-04) with 
the Rent Program. 

 An eviction notice for owner or 
relative move-in must include 
a statement informing tenants 
of their right to relocation 
payments under the new 
ordinance and the amount of 
those relocation payments. 
(Reg. 8.22.360.A.9.). 

 Within 30 days after tenant 
leave the unit following (1) a 
notice terminating tenancy for 
owner or relative move-in or 
(2) other communication 
stating the owner’s intent to 
seek recovery of the unit for 
owner or relative move-in, 
prepare and file with the Rent 
Program an Initial Certificate 
(Form NFE-01). 
 

 Within 30 days of initial occupancy 
by the owner or qualifying relative, 
prepare and file with the Rent 
Program a Certificate Upon 
Occupancy (Form NFE-01) 

 Any future evictions taking place in 
the same building under 
Subsection 6(A)(9) [8.22.360 A.9] 
must be of that same unit, provided 
that a landlord may file a petition 
with the Rent Board or, at the 
landlord's option, commence 
eviction proceedings, claiming that 
disability or other similar hardship 
prevents him or her from occupying 
a unit which was previously the 
subject of a Subsection 6(A)(9) 
[8.22.360 A.9] eviction. The Rent 
Board shall adopt rules and 
regulations to implement the 
application procedure. 

 An owner who fails to timely serve a 
certificate after notice of filing 
requirements or submits false 
information may be assessed 
administrative citation pursuant to 
O.M.C. Chap. 1.12. 

 An owner who fails to timely file or 
serve a certificate on more than 
one occasion after notice of the 
filing requirement or submits false 
information on more than one 
occasion may be assessed a civil 
penalty pursuant to O.M.C. 
Chap. 1.08. 

 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 4 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

SAN 
FRANCISCO 

Rent Ordinance 
Sections 37.9(a)(8) and 
37.9B 
37.9B(a) 
37.9B-1 
Rules and Regulation 
Sections 12.14, 12.17 
 

 An owner who wishes to evict a 
tenant for owner or relative 
occupancy must have at least a 
25% interest in the building, if 
the ownership interest was 
recorded after February 21, 
1991. 

 If ownership was recorded on 
or before February 21, 1991, 
then the owner is only required 
to have a 10% minimum 
interest. 

 Domestic partners can 
combine their interests to 
achieve the required 10% or 
25% interest in order to occupy 
a unit. 

 
 

 No restrictions. 
 For purposes of an eviction 

under Section 37.9(a)(8) of 
the Ordinance, a landlord 
or landlord's relative can 
have only one "principal 
place of residence," which 
is defined as the 
permanent or primary 
home of the party claiming 
that a unit has that status 
attached to it. 

 Owner must live in the 
building as primary 
resident. 

 Relatives may move in 
separate units; however, 
one unit becomes the 
designated owner move in 
unit. Any owner who wants 
to move in must move into 
that designated unit. The 
exception is that if an 
owner is disabled and 
wants the first floor, they 
can argue the exception. An 
owner can move into one 
unit, and there can be any 
number of relative move-
ins. The owner is not 
restricted to number of 
owner move-in evictions. 

 

 AGA’s applied when tenant returns 
– Allow annual and banked 
increases.  

 The rental unit must be offered 
back to the tenant vacating the 
and served with a proper rent 
increase notice.  

 There is no maximum allowable 
rent level as it is based on 60% of 
CPI.  

 Vacancy control is enforced 
regardless of whether the tenant 
moves back to the property. 
 

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 Statement of Occupancy 

Following Service of Owner or 
Relative Move-In Eviction 
(Form 546A, 546B, and 546C) 

 Request for Rescission of 
Owner Move-In Eviction Notice 

 Notice of Tenant’s Change of 
Address Following Owner or 
Relative Move-In Eviction 
 

 Landlords will be required to file 
with the Rent Board a Statement of 
Occupancy with at least 2 forms of 
supporting documentation for the 
five-year period following recovery 
of possession of the unit, unless 
the Statement of Occupancy 
discloses that the landlord is no 
longer endeavoring to recover 
possession of the unit and the Rent 
Board has granted the landlord’s 
written request for rescission of the 
notice to vacate, in which case no 
further Statement of Occupancy 
need be filed. 

 Administrative penalties for failure 
to file the required Statement of 
Occupancy and/or supporting 
documentation are mandatory in 
the amount of $250 for the first 
violation, $500 for the second 
violation, and $1,000 for every 
subsequent violation 

 The Ordinance generally permits 
the eviction of tenants from only 
one unit per building for the 
owner's use and occupancy. 

 Where a tenant is evicted for owner 
occupancy after December 18, 
1998, that unit is designated as 
the owner’s unit for purposes of 
subsequent owner-occupancy 
evictions, unless the owner’s 
disability or other similar hardship 
prevents occupancy of that unit. 

 An owner move-in rescission 
request must be submitted to the 
Rent Board. 
 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 5 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

SAN JOSÉ 

SJMC 17.23.1250(10) - 
Just Cause Termination 
 

 Ownership interest is not a 
requirement. 
 

 An owner can move in 
multiple qualified family 
members to separate units, 
so long as the Rental Unit 
for the Owner's authorized 
family member is located in 
the same building as the 
Owner's principal residence 
and no other unit in the 
building is vacant. 
 

 AGAs may be applied when the 
tenant returns to the property. 

 The tenant returns at the rent paid 
prior to vacating the property 

 AGAs can be applied 12 months 
from tenant’s last increase. 

 AGAs would not be immediate. 
The owner must review the rental 
history information to determine if 
AGAs can be applied. 
 

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 On-line Notice of Termination 

of Tenancy for Owner Move-in 
evictions 

 

 A written notice to vacate must 
state the just cause and must be 
filed by the landlord with the Rent 
Stabilization Program within 3 days 
of service to the tenant. 

 Relocation benefits must be 
provided at the time of service to 
the tenant, if applicable. 

 An owner must occupy the unit as 
owner’s principal residence for a 
period of at least 36 consecutive 
months commencing within three 
months of vacancy. 

 The unit must be the principal 
residence of the owner's spouse, 
domestic partner, parent(s), child 
or children, brother(s), or sister(s) 
(each an "authorized family 
member") for a period of at least 
36 consecutive months and 
commencing within three months 
of vacancy, so long as the rental 
unit for the owner's authorized 
family member is located in the 
same building as the owner's 
principal residence and no other 
unit in the building is vacant. 
 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 6 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

SANTA MONICA 

Rent Control Charter 
Amendment –Article 
XVIII, Section 
1806(a)(8)(i-vii), 
1806(9-10); 1806 (a)-
(d), Effective 11/29/14 
Rent Board Regulation 
9000-9002 
 
9002. Evictions Under 
§1806(a)(8) through 
1806(d)  
 
[9002(j) Amended 
6/1/89; Effective 
6/10/89] [9002(b) 
Adopted 4/29/93; 
Effective 6/17/93] 
[9002(h), (j) Amended 
4/12/01; Effective 
4/21/01] [9002(b), (d), 
(e), (h), (j) Amended 
5/6/04; Effective 
6/3/04] [9002(b)(3) 
Repealed and 
Renumbered 8/3/06; 
Effective 8/12/06] 
 

 A "landlord" shall be defined as 
a natural person who has at 
least a fifty (50) percent 
ownership interest in the 
property. A corporation cannot 
initiate an owner move-in 
eviction. 
 

 Owners are limited to one 
owner move-in eviction. If 
there is already a close 
relative living on the 
property, Landlord cannot 
evict. 

 

 AGA’s may be applied when the 
tenant returns. 

 After one year, the owner is not 
required to offer the rental 
property back to the tenant. 

 The intervening tenant can only be 
charged the rent the displaced 
tenant paid plus any AGAs. 

 

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 Application for Exemption 

Owner-Occupancy of a 
Property of Three or Fewer 
Units includes: 
o Verification of Occupancy 
o Property Ownership 
o Tenant Information 
o Submission Checklist 

 

 A grant deed showing the 
applicant’s ownership interest in 
the property must accompany the 
application. Property owners must 
demonstrate a minimum 50% 
interest as a natural person(s) as of 
the date the application for 
exemption is submitted. 

 A landlord shall not recover 
possession of a unit pursuant to 
Section 1806(a)(8) where there is a 
comparable unit occupied by a 
tenant who moved onto the 
property more recently than the 
tenant from whom the landlord 
seeks to recover possession, 
notwithstanding the existence of a 
rental agreement for a specific 
term between the landlord and the 
more-recent tenant. 

 A “comparable unit” shall mean a 
unit of the same number of 
bedrooms, with square footage that 
varies no more than fifteen (15%) 
from the unit for which the landlord 
is attempting to recover 
possession.  

 Unit location and unit amenities 
shall not be considered in a 
determination of comparability 
unless the landlord demonstrates 
that the location of the longer-term, 
tenant-occupied unit or an amenity 
found only in the longer-term, 
tenant-occupied unit is required 
due to a documented medical need 
of the landlord or relative intending 
to move into the unit. 
 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



 Draft Owner Move-In Case Study Research 

City of Richmond Rent Program 7 

 

Jurisdiction Code Section Ownership Interest Requirement 
Restriction on Number of 

Owner Move-In Evictions on a 
Property 

Applicability of AGA Rent Increases if 
Unit is Placed Back on Rental Market  
(applies to rent-controlled units ONLY) 

Administrative Requirements (E.g. 
forms required) Additional Unique Provisions 

WEST 
HOLLYWOOD 

West Hollywood Rent 
Stabilization Ordinance 
Section 17.52.010 

 

 A landlord must be a real 
person and hold legal title of at 
least 50% of the property or be 
a beneficiary with an interest of 
at least 50% in a trust that 
owns the property. 

 LLC’s and corporations are not 
qualified as a real person. 

 If two persons purchase a 
duplex and each own 50% of 
the building each may evict a 
tenant. 
 

 

 No more than one owner or 
qualified family member with 
50% ownership can move to 
the property even if the 
other family member lives 
on the property. This must 
be the owner or qualified 
family members’ primary 
residence. 

 An owner may not evict 
tenants from more than one 
unit in a parcel for owner or 
relative occupancy in any 
six-year period, regardless of 
changes in ownership of the 
building. 

 The only exception is a 
duplex – two adjoining units 
that are the only units on the 
entire parcel. If two persons 
purchased the duplex 
together and each buyer 
owns 50% share in the 
property, then each one may 
evict a tenant if they want to 
occupy the unit as their 
principal – not for relative 
occupancy. 
 

 The rent for the next tenancy is 
based on the Maximum Allowable 
Rent for the tenancy terminated 
by relocation plus the intervening 
annual general adjustments from 
the time the owner or their 
qualifying relative moved in until 
the unit is re-rented. 

 If the unit is re-offered the 
property for rent, the landlord 
shall: (1) provide not less than 
thirty days’ prior written notice of 
such action to the City prior to re-
renting the unit; (2) offer the unit 
at the same rent paid by the 
tenant who was evicted for owner-
relative occupancy plus any 
intervening annual general 
adjustments.  

  

Landlords are required to submit 
the following forms: 
 Relocation Counseling 

Assistance Form 
 60-Day Notice to Terminate 

Tenancy for Owner/Relative 
Occupancy 

 Exemption Application 
 

 The 60-day noticing period will not 
start until the appropriate fees 
have been paid to the tenant and 
all required documents are 
submitted. 

 A landlord must reside in the unit 
for at least one full year after 
termination of the tenancy. The 
landlord or relative must move into 
the unit as their primary place of 
residence within 90 days of the 
tenant’s move out. 

 A landlord may choose the number 
of bedrooms that they need and 
then must relocate the most recent 
tenant in a unit of the same size. 

 A landlord must relocate the 
newest tenant if the landlord or 
their qualifying relative can prove a 
medical need. Documentation is 
required from the person’s licensed 
physician stating the medical basis. 

 A landlord must instruct the tenant 
within 30 days of receiving the 
notice of termination of tenancy 
they must request the right-of-first-
refusal to move back into the unit 
and file a copy of their notice of 
interest to re-rent. 

 A landlord must instruct the tenant 
on how to report to the landlord any 
future address changes. 
 

 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 1



This page intentionally left blank 



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 1 of 2 
 

JUNE 22, 2019 OMI COMMUNITY WORKSHOP  

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS – TENANT SESSION (10:00 AM – 12:00 PM) 

Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share ownership of a 
property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be able to conduct an Owner 
Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, 
should each individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?) (Policy Question 1) 

 Married couples should not be privileged over other types of pairs/co-owners to get to 50%. 
 Landlords should have to disclose their intent to do OMI when the tenant moves in. 

Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a trust that 
owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction? (Policy Question 2) 

 50% interest in a trust seems reasonable.  
 A trust should not be permitted for OMI- Oakland does this 

o Only natural persons 
 Seems like a loophole as rents go up in Richmond 

o Co-owners could move 2 long-term tenants out of duplex 
 Distinguish between different types of trusts depending on their purpose.  
 Focus should be on protection tenancy- purpose of Ordinance. 
 Couples who have 50/50 ownership should have to live in in same unit.  

How Many Owner Move-In Evictions Should be able to Take Place on a Property? (Policy Question 3) 

 1 per property (no matter ownership structure) 
 No restrictions for family 
 Limit number of OMI evictions to protect the tenants.  
 Not fair for investors to evict for family 
 Tenants should be informed about a potential OMI ahead of time or at time of move in in the 

future. 

When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger multi-unit 
building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future Owner Move-In evictions 
on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the owner's tenure? (Policy Question 4) 

 Concerns about restrictions- what if owner wants 2 bedrooms and the OMI unit is a 1 bedroom? 
 Limit to 1 OMI per property 
 Policy would require future OMIs to happen in that unit for that owner and all future owners.  

When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the Rental Unit has 
been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the Tenant should have to 
respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit? (Policy 
Question 5) 

 Less than a month 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 2



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Couple of months 
 Responding vs Move back in  

o 1 month to respond vs 2 or 3 more months for tenant to accrue the money to move back 

If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years, do you think the 
Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent increases in the amount of 
the rent charged? (Policy Question 6) 

 Tenant should move back and pay the amount they were paying without AGAs  
 Consider landlords compliance- had they enrolled? 

o If they weren’t enrolled/registered, they wouldn’t be eligible for the AGAs 

How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to maintain contact 
information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in the event that the Rental 
Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 7) 

 3 years 
 Forever- since the tenant has first right of refusal forever 

Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly displaced Tenant, in 
the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 8) 

 Rent Program as it will keep everybody honest 

What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent Program should 
administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In requirements of the Rent 
Ordinance?  (Policy Question 9) 

Examples:  

• A form completed by the Landlord asserting that the Landlord or enumerated relative has moved 
into the Rental Unit  

• A form completed by the Tenant indicating their interest in re-renting the unit if it is ever placed 
back on the rental market  

• A form completed by the Landlord certifying that the Landlord has occupied the Rental Unit in 
which they conducted the Owner Move-In eviction (this form would be sent to and completed by the 
Landlord every 12 months for 36 consecutive months) 

  “D” all of the above – all examples provided on the slide should be recorded with the Rent 
Program 

 Just because a form is submitted doesn’t mean it happened 
 Oakland requires proof of residency annually  
 Rent program should require proof of landlord’s disability/age 
 Trust/partnership agreements should be submitted 
 What kind of proof of residency 
 Proof of relative’s relationship should be required to submit to the Rent Program.  

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 2



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 1 of 3 
 

JUNE 22, 2019 OMI COMMUNITY WORKSHOP 

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS – LANDLORD SESSION (2:00 PM – 4:00 PM) 

Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share ownership of a 
property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be able to conduct an Owner 
Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, 
should each individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?) (Policy Question 1) 

 Should be able to add up percentages to 50% 
o Larger families might have it divided up 

 Couple who each own 50% should be able to each do an OMI 

Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a trust that 
owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction? (Policy Question 2) 

 A trust should qualify for an OMI – otherwise people inheriting property get stuck with rental 
property.  

How Many Owner Move-In Evictions Should be able to Take Place on a Property? (Policy Question 3) 

 No restrictions – it’s our property and we should be able to do what we want.  

When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger multi-unit 
building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future Owner Move-In evictions 
on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the owner's tenure? (Policy Question 4) 

 Yes 
 Would there be a process in place to make sure that we disclose that the OMI unit is Unit A to 

future purchasers of the property? 
 What if the OMI unit is upstairs and the new owner wants to move downstairs? 
 Rights should be reserved to owners 
 Shouldn’t there be a perk to owning property in Richmond?  

o Seems like if it’s your property, you should be able to do what you want with it.  
 No- different owners have different needs. Don’t make it unnecessarily difficult for a new owner.  

When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the Rental Unit has 
been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the Tenant should have to 
respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit? (Policy 
Question 5) 

 10 days 
o Similar to what DMV requires 

 1 week 
 Takes time to locate tenant and then notify them 

o Could create long vacancy 
 Mail letter to last known address, then 7 days 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 3



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 2 of 3 
 

If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years, do you think the 
Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent increases in the amount of 
the rent charged? (Policy Question 6) 

 Not allowing AGAs wouldn’t be fair to landlords after many years. 
 Should be able to bring up to market to make repairs.  

How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to maintain contact 
information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in the event that the Rental 
Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 7) 

 Tenant should file an address with the Rent Program  
o Maintained for 5 years 

 Responsibility for tenant to update address with the old owner if they move 
o Once tenant moves out, not landlords responsibility (30 day limit for landlord) 

Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly displaced Tenant, in 
the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 8) 

 Rent Program should have the burden of maintaining records (near unanimous) 

What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent Program should 
administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In requirements of the Rent 
Ordinance?  (Policy Question 9) 

Examples:  

• A form completed by the Landlord asserting that the Landlord or enumerated relative has moved 
into the Rental Unit  

• A form completed by the Tenant indicating their interest in re-renting the unit if it is ever placed 
back on the rental market  

• A form completed by the Landlord certifying that the Landlord has occupied the Rental Unit in 
which they conducted the Owner Move-In eviction (this form would be sent to and completed by the 
Landlord every 12 months for 36 consecutive months) 

 Rent Program already asks for a lot of paperwork (ownership, etc.) – City has this already 
 Tenant should provide interest form (1st right of refusal) to Rent Program. 
 Forms of proof: utility bill, drivers license, garbage bill 
 Good to ask for proof of residence but minimal 

o Shouldn’t be too burdensome 
 Already put this info on Relocation / OMI form 
 Annual re-certification after OMI: 

o Makes sense 
o When would it be mailed? 
o Hard to keep track if not synchronized 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 3



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 If tenant says they do not want to re-rent the unit after the owner moves out, would that mean 
that there is not 1st right of refusal? 

o How would a tenant reject an offer to re-rent? 
 What happens if tenant moves out of state? 

o Seems unnecessary to contact them 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 3



This page intentionally left blank 



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 1 of 3 
 

JULY 9, 2019 OMI FOCUS GROUP FOR SPANISH SPEAKERS 

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS – TENANT SESSION 

Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share ownership of a 
property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be able to conduct an Owner 
Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, 
should each individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?) (Policy Question 1) 

• If it’s a married couple, then they should have the right to an owner move-in. 
• If the owners give the tenants time to move out and find a place to move into, the owner 

move-in is fair. 
• Many of the owners demand a lot of requirements in order to rent a property unit. 
• If two brothers have 50% ownership in a property and look to do an owner move-in for two 

units, then that is not fair for the tenants. 
• The fact that owners have title in a property should not justify their owner move-in on a 

property. 
• Many owners have high incomes and various properties under their name, and it is not fair 

that they can request a unit in order to perform an owner move-in.  

Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a trust that 
owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction? (Policy Question 2) 

• A person with 50% ownership in a trust should not have the right to an owner move-in for a 
unit. 

Do you think that a policy should be adopted to limit the number of Owner Move-In evictions that 
may be conducted by an owner or enumerated relative on a single property? In other words, should 
the Rent Board prohibit owners from conducting an Owner Move-In eviction for themselves in Unit A, 
for their parent in Unit B, and for a child in Unit C? (Policy Question 3) 

• This should be prohibited because it’s possible that the owners evict all the tenants in their 
units. 

• Performing an owner move-in for one unit is fair, however doing it for multiple units is unfair. 
• Some owners perform an owner move-in in order to rent the property at a higher price. 
• Some owners perform these evictions with bad intentions. 
• Everybody has rights and should be heard. 
• People adjust to what they have. 
• Many people make minimum wage and it’s unfair to evict tenants from their units because of 

owner move-in. 

When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger multi-unit 
building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future Owner Move-In evictions 
on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the owner's tenure? (Policy Question 4) 

• This affects the families that live in the units. 
• If there is no just reason, an owner should not perform an owner move-in with multiple units. 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 4



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 2 of 3 
 

• If an owner has multiple units, he/she has them for the purpose of making money 

When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the Rental Unit has 
been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the Tenant should have to 
respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit? (Policy 
Question 5) 

• 90 days is fair for the tenants. 
• 60 days notification same as the notification for eviction. 
• There should no less than 30 days. 
• They should also note the benefit to the tenant 
• Two months is fair in order to know what the cost of rent will be 
• One problem is that if the owner does not respond, then the owner loses out on months of 

rent for that unit 
• If a couple was on the agreement and then got divorced, could one of them move into the 

unit once again? 

If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years, do you think the 
Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent increases in the amount of 
the rent charged? (Policy Question 6) 

• If it’s the annual adjustment they are looking to implement, then they should have the right to 
increase the rent. 

• The banking regulation would be fair because the increase wouldn’t be all at once. 

How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to maintain contact 
information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in the event that the Rental 
Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 7) 

• 90 days 
• 5 years for the Rent Program and the owner 
• What would happen if the tenant’s information changes? 
• A minimum of 3 years is fair 

Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly displaced Tenant, in 
the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 8) 

• On one hand, the Rent Program should manage this information. 
• There are many properties being rented that the Rent Program does not know about. 
• The owner and the Rent Program should manage this information. 

What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent Program should 
administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In requirements of the Rent 
Ordinance?  (Policy Question 9) 

 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 4



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Examples:  

• A form completed by the Landlord asserting that the Landlord or enumerated relative has moved 
into the Rental Unit  

• A form completed by the Tenant indicating their interest in re-renting the unit if it is ever placed 
back on the rental market  

• A form completed by the Landlord certifying that the Landlord has occupied the Rental Unit in 
which they conducted the Owner Move-In eviction (this form would be sent to and completed by the 
Landlord every 12 months for 36 consecutive months) 

• The owner and the tenant should turn in documents to the Rent Program. 
• There should be a form with the same questions (for the owner and the tenant) that is turned 

into the Rent Program. 
• Documentation that the owner still lives in the unit should be required: 

o Documentation such as a bill from PG&E 
o DMV 
o Bank statements 
o Telephone statements 

• If a couple has a son/daughter after leaving the unit, can the whole family return to the unit? 
• They should put a stop to owners who evict in order to make more money on their units. 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 4



This page intentionally left blank 



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

JULY 10, 2019 OMI FOCUS GROUP FOR SPANISH SPEAKERS 

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS – LANDLORD SESSION 

Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share ownership of a 
property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be able to conduct an Owner 
Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, 
should each individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?) (Policy Question 1) 

• Yes, because the owners have different needs. 
• At the end of the day, whether they are on the title or not, the husband/wife should have the 

right to an owner move-in. 
• There are many problems with renting properties. 
• The tenants have more rights than the owners. 
• Selling a property with tenants has been a problem for various owners. 

Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a trust that 
owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction? (Policy Question 2) 

• Yes, in accordance with the needs of the owner. 
• Owners should have the right to return to their property which they are paying for. 
• No, all the owners in the trust should agree before completing an owner move-in. 
• No, because the owners are paying the money and the trust is making the decisions without 

the feedback from the owners who have invested money. 
• Yes, because the owners who invested money in the trust did so with the idea of making 

money. 

Do you think that a policy should be adopted to limit the number of Owner Move-In evictions that 
may be conducted by an owner or enumerated relative on a single property? In other words, should 
the Rent Board prohibit owners from conducting an Owner Move-In eviction for themselves in Unit A, 
for their parent in Unit B, and for a child in Unit C? (Policy Question 3) 

• A regulation that limits the amount of owner move-in should not be adopted. 
• Many times, the owners want to help their families and it’s not fair to limit owner move-in to 

only one unit. 
• The Rent Program doesn’t realize that most people who buy property do so with the idea of 

retiring in the future. 
• In the retirement part of life, most property owners don’t make enough money to continue 

paying the costs of their properties. 

When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger multi-unit 
building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future Owner Move-In evictions 
on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the owner's tenure? (Policy Question 4) 

• The annual increases aren’t enough to make the updates to the property units. 
• The rental properties cannot be sold because the buyers don’t want to inherit problems. 

 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 5



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the Rental Unit has 
been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the Tenant should have to 
respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit? (Policy 
Question 5) 

• 1 day is enough to respond. 
• If a tenant passes away after having vacated, what happens to the unit if it returns to the 

rental market? 
• The tenant should not have time to respond. 

If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years, do you think the 
Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent increases in the amount of 
the rent charged? (Policy Question 6) 

• The owner should have the right to increase the rent proportional to the market price. 
o It should be in accordance to the current cost of living. 

• The tenant should return the amount he/she was paid to vacate if they are able to return to 
the unit. 

How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to maintain contact 
information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in the event that the Rental 
Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 7) 

• If the tenants move to a different address, the owners would have difficulties finding the 
tenants. 

• 36 months is enough time with a certified letter. 
• One year of information saved is enough. 
• What happens if a tenant passes away or is deported? 
• If there are 3 people on the contract, do all 3 people have to be notified? 

Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly displaced Tenant, in 
the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market? (Policy Question 8) 

• The owner and the Rent Program should be responsible for the information about the tenant. 

What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent Program should 
administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In requirements of the Rent 
Ordinance?  (Policy Question 9) 

Examples:  

• A form completed by the Landlord asserting that the Landlord or enumerated relative has moved 
into the Rental Unit  

• A form completed by the Tenant indicating their interest in re-renting the unit if it is ever placed 
back on the rental market  

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 5



City of Richmond Rent Program 
July 2019 

• A form completed by the Landlord certifying that the Landlord has occupied the Rental Unit in 
which they conducted the Owner Move-In eviction (this form would be sent to and completed by the 
Landlord every 12 months for 36 consecutive months) 

• The first example given in the question is the most reasonable. 
• There shouldn’t be any form. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

• How could the Rent Program and the City of Richmond educate the tenants with respect to 
the violations related to trash and other services offered. 

• Many owners do not complete the MNOI petition because there are too many complicated  
o There are various situations where the owner does not have the documentation from 

previous years. 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 5



This page intentionally left blank 



 
ITEM I-1 

ATTACHMENT 6 
OMI SURVEY RESULTS 

SUMMARY 



This page intentionally left blank 



Q2 Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share
ownership of a property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be

able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a
husband and wife own a duplex, should each individual be able to conduct an Owner

Move-In on a unit?)
Answered: 203 Skipped: 33

36.17%
17

63.83%
30

23.15%
47

90.70%
39

9.30%
4

21.18%
43

88.16%
67

11.84%
9

37.44%
76

77.33%
58

22.67%
17

36.95%
75

149 54 203

 

Yes No

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORD -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 YES NO TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND RESIDENTS

LANDLORD - NON-RICHMOND RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

2 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q3 Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a
trust that owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction?

Answered: 202 Skipped: 34

52.17%
24

47.83%
22

22.77%
46

95.35%
41

4.65%
2

21.29%
43

94.74%
72

5.26%
4

37.62%
76

89.33%
67

10.67%
8

37.13%
75

169 33 202

 

Yes No

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 YES NO TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS - NON-RICHMOND RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

3 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q4 Do you think that a policy should be adopted to limit the number of Owner Move-In
evictions that may be conducted by an owner or enumerated relative on a single

property? In other words, should the Rent Board prohibit owners from conducting an
Owner Move-In eviction for themselves in Unit A, for their parent in Unit B, and for a child

in Unit C?
Answered: 201 Skipped: 35

65.22%
30

34.78%
16

22.89%
46

16.67%
7

83.33%
35

20.90%
42

21.05%
16

78.95%
60

37.81%
76

25.33%
19

74.67%
56

37.31%
75

63 138 201

 

Yes No

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 YES NO TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS - NON-RICHMOND RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

4 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q5 When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger
multi-unit building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future

Owner Move-In evictions on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the
owner's tenure?

Answered: 195 Skipped: 41

69.57%
32

30.43%
14

23.59%
46

14.29%
6

85.71%
36

21.54%
42

16.44%
12

83.56%
61

37.44%
73

28.57%
20

71.43%
50

35.90%
70

63 132 195

 

Yes No

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 YES NO TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS - NON-RICHMOND RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

5 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q6 If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years,
do you think the Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent

increases in the amount of the rent charged?
Answered: 197 Skipped: 39

40.91%
18

50.00%
22

9.09%
4

22.34%
44

0.00%
0

90.70%
39

9.30%
4

21.83%
43

1.33%
1

86.67%
65

12.00%
9

38.07%
75

9.46%
7

82.43%
61

8.11%
6

37.56%
74

26 151 20 197

No - the Landlord should only be able to charge the amount of Rent that the Tenant was pay...

Yes - the Landlord should be able to charge the Rent that the Tenant was paying when they ...

OTHER

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 NO - THE LANDLORD SHOULD ONLY BE
ABLE TO CHARGE THE AMOUNT OF RENT
THAT THE TENANT WAS PAYING WHEN
THEY MOVED OUT.

YES - THE LANDLORD SHOULD BE ABLE TO CHARGE THE RENT THAT
THE TENANT WAS PAYING WHEN THEY MOVED OUT, PLUS ANY
ANNUAL GENERAL ADJUSTMENT (AGA) RENT INCREASES THAT
HAVEN'T BEEN APPLIED.

OTHER TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total
Respondents

6 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q7 When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the
Rental Unit has been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the

Tenant should have to respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to
return to the Rental Unit?

Answered: 197 Skipped: 39

4.55%
2

20.45%
9

27.27%
12

47.73%
21

22.34%
44

25.58%
11

41.86%
18

27.91%
12

4.65%
2

21.83%
43

38.67%
29

34.67%
26

25.33%
19

1.33%
1

38.07%
75

27.03%
20

33.78%
25

32.43%
24

6.76%
5

37.56%
74

53 63 54 27 197

 

Less than seven days More than seven days, but less than one month

One month More than one month

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 LESS THAN SEVEN
DAYS

MORE THAN SEVEN DAYS, BUT LESS THAN
ONE MONTH

ONE
MONTH

MORE THAN ONE
MONTH

TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS - NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

7 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q8 How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to
maintain contact information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in

the event that the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market?
Answered: 193 Skipped: 43

14.29%
6

69.05%
29

11.90%
5

4.76%
2

21.76%
42

55.81%
24

41.86%
18

2.33%
1

0.00%
0

22.28%
43

62.16%
46

36.49%
27

1.35%
1

0.00%
0

38.34%
74

50.68%
37

38.36%
28

9.59%
7

1.37%
1

37.82%
73

94 83 13 3 193

 

Less than one year One to five years Six to ten years

More than ten years

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESDIENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 LESS THAN ONE YEAR ONE TO FIVE YEARS SIX TO TEN YEARS MORE THAN TEN YEARS TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS - RICHMOND RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS - NON-RICHMOND RESDIENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total Respondents

TOTAL

8 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q9 Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly
displaced Tenant, in the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market?

Answered: 197 Skipped: 39

6.98%
3

30.23%
13

51.16%
22

4.65%
2

6.98%
3

21.83%
43

13.64%
6

47.73%
21

4.55%
2

22.73%
10

11.36%
5

22.34%
44

10.81%
8

28.38%
21

17.57%
13

36.49%
27

6.76%
5

37.56%
74

14.86%
11

33.78%
25

13.51%
10

32.43%
24

5.41%
4

37.56%
74

24 62 43 53 15 197

The Landlord who conducted the Owner Move-In eviction should be required to maintain recor...

The Rent Program should be required to maintain records of the Tenant's contact infor...

Both - the Landlord and the Rent Program should be required to maintain records of the Ten...

The Tenant should be responsible for following up with the Landlord to see if the Rental U...

OTHER

TENANTS LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 THE LANDLORD WHO
CONDUCTED THE
OWNER MOVE-IN
EVICTION SHOULD BE
REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS OF THE
TENANT'S CONTACT
INFORMATION.

THE RENT PROGRAM SHOULD BE
REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN
RECORDS OF THE TENANT'S
CONTACT INFORMATION, WHICH
THE LANDLORD COULD ACCESS
IN THE EVENT THE RENTAL UNIT IS
PLACED BACK ON THE RENTAL
MARKET.

BOTH - THE
LANDLORD AND THE
RENT PROGRAM
SHOULD BE
REQUIRED TO
MAINTAIN RECORDS
OF THE TENANT'S
CONTACT
INFORMATION.

THE TENANT SHOULD BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR
FOLLOWING UP WITH
THE LANDLORD TO SEE
IF THE RENTAL UNIT HAS
BEEN PLACED BACK ON
THE RENTAL MARKET.

OTHER TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total
Respondents

9 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



Q10 What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent
Program should administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In

requirements of the Rent Ordinance? Select all that apply.
Answered: 182 Skipped: 54

73.81%
31

54.76%
23

73.81%
31

73.81%
31

66.67%
28

61.90%
26

14.29%
6

96.70%
176

52.50%
21

25.00%
10

20.00%
8

52.50%
21

17.50%
7

22.50%
9

20.00%
8

46.15%
84

57.35%
39

20.59%
14

23.53%
16

39.71%
27

19.12%
13

19.12%
13

22.06%
15

75.27%
137

55.07%
38

31.88%
22

28.99%
20

43.48%
30

30.43%
21

31.88%
22

20.29%
14

91.76%
167

107 60 69 96 62 61 35 182

A form completed by the Landlord asserting that the Landlord or enumerated relative has mo...

A form completed by the Landlord proving their 50% or more ownership interest in the renta...

A form completed by the Landlord proving that the displaced Tenant was offered the first r...

A form completed by the Tenant indicating their interest in re-renting the unit if it is e...

A form completed by the Landlord certifying that the Landlord has occupied the Rental Unit...

A form completed by the Landlord indicating that the Landlord have moved out of the Rental...

OTHER

TENANTS LANDLORDS - RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-RICHMOND RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

 A FORM
COMPLETED
BY THE
LANDLORD
ASSERTING
THAT THE
LANDLORD
OR
ENUMERATED
RELATIVE
HAS MOVED
INTO THE
RENTAL UNIT

A FORM
COMPLETED
BY THE
LANDLORD
PROVING
THEIR 50%
OR MORE
OWNERSHIP
INTEREST IN
THE
RENTAL
PROPERTY

A FORM
COMPLETED BY
THE LANDLORD
PROVING THAT
THE DISPLACED
TENANT WAS
OFFERED THE
FIRST RIGHT OF
REFUSAL TO
RETURN TO THE
RENTAL UNIT, IN
THE EVENT THAT
THE RENTAL UNIT
IS PLACED BACK
ON THE RENTAL
MARKET

A FORM
COMPLETED
BY THE
TENANT
INDICATING
THEIR
INTEREST IN
RE-RENTING
THE UNIT IF
IT IS EVER
PLACED
BACK ON
THE RENTAL
MARKET

A FORM COMPLETED
BY THE LANDLORD
CERTIFYING THAT THE
LANDLORD HAS
OCCUPIED THE
RENTAL UNIT IN
WHICH THEY
CONDUCTED THE
OWNER MOVE-IN
EVICTION (THIS FORM
WOULD BE SENT TO
AND COMPLETED BY
THE LANDLORD
EVERY 12 MONTHS
FOR 36 CONSECUTIVE
MONTHS)

A FORM
COMPLETED BY
THE LANDLORD
INDICATING THAT
THE LANDLORD
HAVE MOVED
OUT OF THE
RENTAL UNIT IN
WHICH THEY
CONDUCTED THE
OWNER MOVE-IN
EVICTION, AND
THEIR
REASON(S) FOR
DOING SO

OTHER TOTAL

TENANTS

LANDLORDS -
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

LANDLORDS -
NON-
RICHMOND
RESIDENTS

HOMEOWNERS

Total
Respondents

10 / 10

Proposed Owner Move-In Regulation Community Survey SurveyMonkey



This page intentionally left blank 



 
ITEM I-1 

ATTACHMENT 7 
OMI SURVEY RESULTS 
INDIVIDUAL REPONSES 



This page intentionally left blank 



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 7



This page intentionally left blank 



City of Richmond Rent Program

ID Submission Date Type of Property Date Tenant(s) Moved In Date of Termination of Tenancy
Permanent Relocation 

Payment
Owner/Relative*  (see 

legend below)
Family Member Estimated 

Move-in Date
1902 2/26/2017 21:16 Single Family Home 1/1/2002 4/30/2017 $8,200.00 O 5/1/2017
2445 3/24/2017 11:40 Single Family Home 11/10/2014 2/28/2017 $8,200.00 O 3/3/2017
3460 4/24/2017 8:08 Fourplex 5/1/2015 6/24/2017 $5,250.00 R/C 6/28/2017

3765 5/1/2017 12:56 Single Family Home 11/15/2015 7/1/2017 $5,250.00 O
"within" 90 days after tenant 

vacates
3981 5/12/2017 10:21 Single Family Home 9/1/2006 7/15/2017 $7,150.00 R/C 7/15/2017
4001 5/15/2017 10:58 Duplex 4/8/2015 7/20/2017 $7,150.00 R/P 7/20/2017
4002 5/15/2017 11:02 Duplex 8/1/2001 7/20/2017 $7,150.00 R/P 7/20/2017
4630 6/9/2017 13:45 Single Family Home 10/1/2016 7/15/2017 $7,150.00 R/C 8/1/2017
4656 6/11/2017 10:58 Single Family Home 4/12/2015 7/12/2017 $8,200.00 O 7/15/2017
4781 6/14/2017 14:09 Single Family Home 1/31/2015 8/13/2017 $7,150.00 O 8/14/2017
8739 8/1/2017 16:58 Triplex 7/1/2012 9/30/2017 $7,150.00 O 10/1/2017

10180 9/16/2017 19:01 Apts. 5-12 Units 6/22/1905 12/31/2017 $8,200.00 O 1/1/2018
10248 9/25/2017 10:54 Triplex Unknown 1/1/2018 $8,200.00 UNS Unspecified
11303 10/29/2017 19:25 Single Family Home 11/1/2015 12/28/2017 $8,200.00 O 12/29/2017

11483 11/1/2017 15:33 Duplex Unknown 11/8/2017 $6,050.00 O 11/8/2017
11763 11/6/2017 10:08 Multi-family Combo Unknown 3/15/2018 $7,150.00 R/S 3/15/2018
11790 11/7/2017 9:46 Single Family Home 10/29/2016 1/1/2018 $7,150.00 O Unspecified
12569 1/10/2018 14:28 Duplex 3/22/2011 5/1/2018 $5,250.00 R/P Unspecified
12627 1/13/2018 9:02 Single Family Home Unknown 3/12/2018 $6,050.00 O Unspecified
12635 1/13/2018 16:59 Single Family Home 1/1/2016 3/15/2018 Unknown R/P 3/15/2018
13135 3/9/2018 14:39 Single Family Home 7/7/2010 6/14/2018 $8,200.00 O 6/1/2018
13175 3/14/2018 10:28 Single Family Home 3/5/2011 6/1/2018 $7,150.00 O 6/1/2018
13934 6/28/2018 17:24 Single Family Home 4/1/2014 7/25/2018 $3,400.00 R/C 7/25/2018
13971 7/3/2018 12:01 Fourplex 5/1/2018 9/11/2018 $7,150.00 O 9/11/2018
13972 7/3/2018 12:53 Single Family Home Unknown 9/3/2018 Unknown UNS 9/3/2018
14261 7/24/2018 14:03 Comm. Retail Small Unknown 11/1/2018 $7,150.00/ $7,343.00 R/C 11/1/2018
14843 8/29/2018 15:19 Single Family Home  6/1/2016 12/1/2018 $8,421.00 O 12/1/2018
15068 9/26/2018 9:31 Single Family Home 12/1/2016 2/1/2019 $7,343.00 O 2/1/2019
15331 11/1/2018 10:02 Fourplex 7/19/2017 12/31/2018 $7,343.00 O 3/31/2019
15347 11/5/2018 13:24 Fourplex 12/27/2012 12/31/2018 $7,343.00 O 1/1/2019
15347 11/6/2018 13:24 Fourplex 3/27/2014 12/31/2018 $7,343.00 O 1/1/2019

15584 12/7/2018 16:47 Single Family Home (w/cottage) 1/1/2016 2/5/2019 $5,392.00 R/S 3/1/2019
15588 12/9/2018 22:46 Single Family Home 1/1/2016 2/7/2019 $8,421.00 R/P 2/25/2019
15860 1/28/2019 16:18 Duplex 6/21/2000 3/28/2019 $8,792.00 O 3/28/2019
15864 1/29/2019 18:41 Single Family Home 2/1/2017 7/15/2019 $8,792.00 O 7/16/2019

16202 4/5/2019 11:50
Comm. Retail Small (Converted to 2 

Rental Units) 4/8/2013 6/4/2019 $7,666.00 O 6/6/2019

OWNER MOVE-IN EVICTIONS DATA FOR THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 26, 2017 - JULY 1, 2019

Page 1 of 2

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 8



City of Richmond Rent Program

ID Submission Date Type of Property Date Tenant(s) Moved In Date of Termination of Tenancy
Permanent Relocation 

Payment
Owner/Relative*  (see 

legend below)
Family Member Estimated 

Move-in Date

16202 4/6/2019 11:50
Comm. Retail Small (Converted to 2 

Rental Units) 6/1/2011 6/4/2019 $7,666.00 R/C 6/6/2019
16477 6/5/2019 14:42 Single Family Home 6/15/2011 9/3/2019 $7,666.00 O 60 days from date of service
16560 6/20/2019 14:06 Single Family Home 9/22/2012 9/20/2019 $8,792.00 O 9/20/2019
16595 6/25/2019 22:55 Single Family Home 7/8/2016 8/23/2019 $8,792.00 O 8/25/2019
16642 7/1/2019 17:54 Fourplex 7/1/2013 9/1/2019 $7,666.00 R/P 10/1/2019

O Owner
R/C Relative/Child
R/P Relative/Parent
R/S Relative/Spouse
R/GP Relative Grandparent

*Owner/Relative Legend

Page 2 of 2

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 8



1

Paige Roosa

From: Christina <credse@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Rent Control
Cc: Nicolas Traylor; Paige Roosa; Michael Vasilas
Subject: Attention Boardmembers

Dear Richmond Rent Board Members, 
 
It has come to my attention that "natural person" (the term used in Section 11.100.050(6)(A) of the Rent Ordinance 
under the Owner Move‐In provisions) is quickly becoming another legally fraught means of overreach. In other 
jurisdictions there is talk of interpreting this term in ways that would put property owners in the impossible predicament 
of having to choose between being financially responsible or losing property rights. To the extent that Richmond can 
protect our homeowners and housing providers from these unnecessary pitfalls, let’s make every effort to do so.  
 
To elaborate just a bit, if someone has created a trust to keep their property out of probate after their death, being 
financially responsible in this way should not preclude a homeowner from retaining their full rights. If someone has 
created an LLC to provide some level of protection between their home and their rental property, they should not lose 
rights for mitigating, on their own dime, some of the personal risk of providing services to strangers. Protecting tenants 
absolutely does not require eroding an owner’s rights in these ways. Please consider how harmful these kind of win‐lose 
regulations are to the integrity of our community. Providing tenant protections should include how to foster the best 
possible relationships between service providers and their clients rather than continually pitting them against each other 
and treating housing providers as citizens who don’t deserve protections of any kind, not even just being responsible on 
their own behalf. 
 
Thank you all for your service to our city and for your consideration of this critical issue. I realize you have taken on an 
enormous challenge, working in arena that is complex, politicized, nuanced and highly emotionally charged. As a 
Richmond resident and housing provider, I believe strongly that tenants deserve protections; and I believe strongly that 
our community will be best served by providing protections in a way that can work for everyone. If we listen to each 
other and consider the broader concerns of all our residents, we surely can find win‐win approaches. 
 
Sincerely, 
Christina Redse 

ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-1



This page intentionally left blank 



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2



ITEM I-1 
ATTACHMENT 9-2


	Agenda 8-21-19 FINAL
	COMPILED ITEM F-1
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-1
	Department: Rent Program

	Minutes 7-17-2019 - FINAL

	COMPILED ITEM F-2
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-2
	Department: Rent Program

	Report - July 2019

	COMPILED ITEM F-3
	Agenda Request Form_Item F-3
	Department: Rent Program

	Rent Program Variance Report July 2019

	COMPILED ITEM G-1
	Agenda Request Form_Item G-1
	Department: Rent Program

	Appeals Agenda Report

	COMPILED ITEM I-1
	Agenda Request Form_Item I-1
	Department: Rent Program

	Owner Move In Agenda Report_8_14_19
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3
	Attachment 4
	Attachment 5
	Attachment 6 Cover Sheet
	Attachment 6
	Q1 Out of the options below, how would you describe yourself? Select all that apply.
	Q2 Do you think a couple (married or in a registered domestic partnership) who share ownership of a property (each individual has a 50% recorded interest) should each be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit on a property? (So, for example, if a husband and wife own a duplex, should each individual be able to conduct an Owner Move-In on a unit?)
	Q3 Do you think an individual who is a beneficiary with at least 50% recorded interest in a trust that owns the property should be able to conduct an Owner Move-In eviction?
	Q4 Do you think that a policy should be adopted to limit the number of Owner Move-In evictions that may be conducted by an owner or enumerated relative on a single property? In other words, should the Rent Board prohibit owners from conducting an Owner Move-In eviction for themselves in Unit A, for their parent in Unit B, and for a child in Unit C?
	Q5 When an owner performs an Owner Move-In eviction on a unit that is part of a larger multi-unit building, do you think there should be a policy that would require any future Owner Move-In evictions on the property to occur in that same unit, for the duration of the owner's tenure?
	Q6 If the formerly displaced Tenant moves back into the Rental Unit after several years, do you think the Landlord should be able to include the Annual General Adjustment rent increases in the amount of the rent charged?
	Q7 When a Landlord notifies a former Tenant displaced due to Owner Move-In that the Rental Unit has been placed back on the rental market, how much time do you think the Tenant should have to respond that they would like to exercise their first right of refusal to return to the Rental Unit?
	Q8 How long do you think the Landlord and/or Rent Program should be required to maintain contact information for a formerly displaced Tenant due to an Owner Move-In, in the event that the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market?
	Q9 Who should hold the burden of maintaining contact information for the formerly displaced Tenant, in the event the Rental Unit is placed back on the rental market?
	Q10 What types of additional forms or documentation, if any, do you think the Rent Program should administer to assist with monitoring compliance with the Owner Move-In requirements of the Rent Ordinance? Select all that apply.

	Attachment 7 Cover Sheet
	Attachment 7
	Attachment 8
	Attachment 9 part 1
	Attachment 9 part 2




